
 

                     

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

January 10, 2012 

6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Roll Call    

 

Electronic Attendance  

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Mayor will ask if anyone desires to 

remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 

Minutes of the Regular meeting December 20 and Special meeting December 27, 2011 

 

Fire Department report for the month of December, 2011, Fire Department Annual report,  

Firefighters Pension Fund Report 

 

Bills and Payroll for the last half of December, 2011 and HOME Rehab Expenditures 

 

PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 

This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 

stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 

  

NEW BUSINESS: 

 
1. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2012-2849: Approving the participation in the Illinois 

Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) and authorizing execution of a first 

amended and restated declaration of trust. (Ervin) 

 

2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1281: Approving a home occupation 

application and authorizing the Mayor to sign a permit to enable a beauty shop 

use at 809 Piatt by Yvonda Johnston. (Gover) 



 

                     

 

3. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2012-1282: Authorizing the employment of 

Peter I. Lusk to the Mattoon Police Department as a probationary officer 

effective March 1, 2012. (Gover) 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 ATTORNEY & TREASURER 

 CITY CLERK 

 PUBLIC WORKS 

 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 FIRE 

 POLICE 

 

COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 

 

Adjourn  



 

                     

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
December 20, 2011 – Regular 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on December 20, 2011.  
 
 Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Bob Becker, Absent Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, 
YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, YEA Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  Community Development Coordinator 
Kyle Gill, Public Works Director Dean Barber, Assistant Fire Chief Sean Junge, Police Chief 
Jeff Branson, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve the consent agenda 
consisting of minutes of the regular meeting December 6, 2011; Fire Department report for the 
month of October and November, 2011; bills and payroll for the first half of December, 2011 and 
HOME Rehab Expenditures. 
 

  Bills and Payroll first part of December, 2011  

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      240,108.00  

Bills         $      874,152.24  

      Total   $   1,114,260.24  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,699.99  

Bills         $              50.00  
      Total   $         1,749.99  
  Mobile Equipment Fund    

Bills         $        40,527.43  
      Total  $        40,527.43  

  
Insurance & Tort 

Judgment    

Bills        $      239,569.25  
      Total  $      239,569.25  
  Midtown TIF Fund     

Bills         $        14,311.00  
      Total  $        14,311.00  
  Capital Project Fund    

Bills         $        78,841.96  
      Total  $        78,841.96  
  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        30,077.02  

Bills         $        25,884.97  
      Total   $        55,961.99  

  Sewer Fund     

Susan
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by Susan

Susan
Sticky Note
Cancelled set by Susan



 

                     

Payroll         $        31,368.48  

Bills         $      381,871.18  

      Total   $      413,239.66  

  

 

 

Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $        13,457.01  
      Total  $        13,457.01  
        

  Health Insurance Fund    

Bills         $        61,336.73  

      Total  $        61,336.73  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner Rankin, YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS & COMMUNICATIONS 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items  
 
            Mayor Gover opened the floor for public comments or questions with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the public hearing at 6:32 p.m. regarding the HOME Grant program 
in the City Hall Council Chambers on December 20, 2011.  Ms. Kristy Dawson, Rehabilitation 
Housing Program Coordinator of Coles County Regional Planning and Development 
Commission, conducted the hearing.  Coordinator Dawson reviewed the 2010 grant elaborating 
on the eight homes and $320,000 of construction with $17,000 administrative fees.  Coordinator 
Dawson described the 2012/2014 HOME Grant application of 12 homes with $500,000 in grant 
requests.  She further noted there were 37 homes currently on a waiting list, and the appraisal 
amounts would be the recaptured amount.  Coordinator Dawson opened the floor for questions of 
the Council or public.  Commissioner Rankin inquired how the number of homes in the grant 
was derived.  Ms. Dawson stated the application was for ten homes last year and the grant was 
awarded for eight.  With no further questions or comments, Mayor Gover closed the hearing at 
6:35 p.m. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 
             Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution No.2011-
2848, authorizing and supporting a single family owner occupied rehabilitation grant application; 
and authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents (HOME Grant 2012/2014).  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2011-2848 

 

A RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION AND SUPPORT FOR A SINGLY FAMILY 

OWNER OCCUPIED REHABILITATION GRANT APPLICATION 

 



 

                     

WHEREAS,  the City of Mattoon, is applying to the State of Illinois for HOME Single Family 
Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Program funds administered by the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority (IHDA), and, 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary that an application by authorized for submission by the City Council 
and that the Mayor be authorized to sign documents as required by the Illinois Housing 
Development Authority in connection with said HOME funds, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

 

1) That the City authorizes and supports the submission of an application for HOME 
Single Family Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Program funds under the terms and 
conditions of the State of Illinois and shall enter into and agree to the understandings 
and assurances contained in said application. 

2)  
3) That the Mayor may execute such documents and all other documents necessary for 

the carrying out of said application and provide such additional information as may 
be required to accomplish the obtaining of such grant. 

Upon motion by Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day of 
December, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Hall, 
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names) None 
ABSENT (Names) Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 20th day of December, 2011. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 20, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 

 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2011-1278, ratifying the Mayor’s re-appointment of Ken Wooddell to the Revolving 
Loan Fund (RLF) Committee for a term ending 04/30/2013.  
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 



 

                     

 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Ordinance 
No.2011-5341, amending the Storm Water Detention Requirements for development.  
 

 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5341 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE STORM WATER DETENTION REQUIREMENTS 

FOR DEVELOPMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is responsible for establishing regulations for residential, 
commercial, and industrial development within the City Limits, and for a distance of 1-1/2 miles 
outside the City Limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has established regulations for storm water run-off controls for 
said developments; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Mattoon wishes to consolidate, clarify, and amend the existing regulations 
for storm water detention.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Code Amendment.  Section §150.55 through 150.59 (Water Detention Structures) of 
Chapter 150 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mattoon are hereby deleted in their 
entirety. 
 
Section 3.  Code Amendment. Chapter 157 (Subdivision Regulations), Section 157.64(B) be 
amended as follows: 

(B)     Proposed final drainage plan for the subdivision, which shall include symbolic 
representation of direction of flow of surface runoff along all property lines.  The plan 
shall be drawn to the scale of one inch equals 100 feet.  The subdivision drainage plan 
shall include computations indicating all flows currently entering the subdivision, the 
current runoff from the subdivision area and anticipated runoff when fully developed.  
Computations shall be made for both ten-year and 100-year flows.  Drainage facilities 
shall be provided to accept and convey existing flows.  All on-street drainage shall be 
captured in inlets or catch basins designed in accordance with the standard practices of 
the Illinois Department of Transportation of Local Roads and Streets and shall be 
conveyed by storm sewer capable of carrying the ten-year storm.  Easements forbidding 
permanent structure shall adequately provide for the conveyance of the 100-year storm 
wherever it may occur within the subdivision.  Methods of conveyance may be by 



 

                     

combination of storm sewer and open drainageway for the 100-year storm.  Runoff from 
the subdivision shall be detained to ensure runoff does not exceed the ten-year flow from 
those conditions existing at the time the drainage plan is prepared.  The detention area 
shall be capable of capturing flows equivalent to the difference between the 100-year 
developed and the 100-year undeveloped flows. 

 
Section 4.  Code Amendment.  Title XV (Land Usage) is amended by the addition of the 
following language: 
 

CHAPTER 161: STORM WATER DETENTION 

 
Section 161.01Definitions 
Section 161.02General Requirements 
Section 161.03Storm Water Detention - Design Method 1 
Section 161.04Storm Water Detention - Design Method 2 
Section 161.05Maintenance 
 
161.01 Definitions 
Development: New construction, or expansion, of any site for residential, commercial, industrial, 
or mixed uses. This includes, but is not limited to; residential subdivisions, planned unit 
developments, and mixed use subdivisions. This includes, regardless of the number of buildings 
or separate entities at a site; multi-family residential sites, commercial sites, industrial sites, and 
trailer parks. 
 
Significant Run-Off Potential: All proposed construction activities that would result in the 
conversion of 0.40 acres, or more, of permeable surfaces, or aggregate surfaces, to impermeable 
surfaces. 
 
Moderate Run-Off Potential: All proposed construction activities that would result in the 
conversion of between 0.25 to 0.40 acres of permeable surfaces, or aggregate surfaces, to 
impermeable surfaces. 
 
Minor Run-Off Potential: All proposed construction activities that would result in the conversion 
of less than 0.25 acres of permeable surfaces to impermeable surfaces. 
 
Permeable Surfaces: Naturally occurring surfaces in which significant storm water infiltration is 
considered by traditional engineering methods to occur. Examples are: bare soil, grass land, 
wood land, crop land, etc. 
 
Impermeable Surfaces: Manmade surfaces in which significant storm water infiltration is not 
considered by traditional engineering methods to occur. Examples are: roofs, asphalt, brick, 
concrete, aggregate, etc. 
 
Storm Water Detention Facilities: All wet basins, dry basins, surface storage, underground 
storage, ditches, swales, and piping designed to convey, store, and discharge storm water at a 
site. 
 
161.02 General Requirements 
All Developments resulting in Significant Run-Off Potential shall comply with the requirements 
of Storm Water Detention - Design Method 1, described below. 
 



 

                     

All Developments resulting in Moderate Run-Off Potential shall comply with the requirements 
of Storm Water Detention - Design Method 2, described below. 
 
Storm Water Detention is not required for: 
 

Developments resulting in Minor Run-Off Potential. 
The construction of a single-family residence, or two-family residence, that is not 
constructed in conjunction with a Development resulting in Moderate or Significant Run-
Off Potential.  

 
Immediate use versus future use: The ultimate intended future use of the Development shall be 
used to determine the storm water detention requirements. A residential, or mixed-use, 
subdivision which is platted and constructed in phases will be allowed to construct the Storm 
Water Detention Facilities in similar phases. All other Developments shall be required to 
construct the Storm Water Detention Facilities for full development with the initial construction 
phase.  
 
All Storm Water Detention Facilities shall be designed by a Licensed Professional Engineer, at 
no expense to the City of Mattoon, and shall be submitted to the City for approval. Approval by 
the City of Mattoon shall not relieve the responsibility for the Developer and/or site owner to 
design, construct, and maintain a functional storm water detention system.  
 
Storm water run-off shall be calculated by the Rational Method (Q=CIA). Run-Off Coefficients 
and Rainfall Intensities versus Time of Concentration Charts shall be in accordance with the 
current edition of the Illinois Department of Transportation Drainage Manual. Alternate 
calculation methods can be approved, on a case by case basis, at the sole discretion of the City of 
Mattoon. 
 
The minimum size for an underground discharge device shall be a 12” pipe, or equivalent. The 
minimum size for restriction devices shall be 6” diameter short tube restrictors. Restrictor 
devices shall be conveniently accessible for cleaning and maintenance. 
 
Sideslopes around the perimeter of detention basins shall not be steeper than 4:1, horizontal to 
vertical. 
 
161.03 Storm Water Detention - Design Method 1 
Storm Water Detention Facilities shall be designed to detain the 100 Year Event for the 
Developed Site and to release the 10 Year Event for the Existing Site. 
 
161.04 Storm Water Detention - Design Method 2 
Storm Water Detention Facilities shall be designed such that there is no increase in the storm 
water discharge from the site between the developed and existing conditions. Calculations shall 
be provided for the 10 Year Event and the 100 Year Event. 
 
161.05 Maintenance 
The current and future site owner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining the Storm Water 
Detention Facilities in a manner that: 

Provides for the original design storage volumes and discharge rates. 
Does not cause a public nuisance by virtue of weeds, debris, odors, insects, and/or 
diminished ability for use of downstream property. 

 
The City of Mattoon reserves the right to require the current property owner of any Storm Water 



 

                     

Detention Facility to comply with the requirements of this subsection (161.05 Maintenance). In 
the case of failure by a property owner to properly maintain a Storm Water Detention Facility, 
the City shall first issue a 10 day notice specifying the remediation measures required. In the 
event that the required remediation measures are not completed within 10 days notice, the City of 
Mattoon reserves the right to; cause such remediation measures to be completed, to file a lien 
against the property for the remediation costs, and to pursue any other lawful means for 
collection of the remediation costs. 
 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Becker, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day 
of December, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Hall,      
  Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
ABSTAIN (Names):  Commissioner Rankin  
 
Approved this 20th day of December, 2011. 
 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 20, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, Abstain Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2011-1470, declaring the Wallace & Tiernan 32-055 dry chemical feeder as surplus 
and authorizing its sale to the City of Neoga in the amount of $1,000.  

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 



 

                     

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011-1470 

 
AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A DRY CHEMICAL FEEDER SURPLUS AND 

AUTHORIZING ITS SALE TO THE CITY OF NEGOA, ILLINOIS  

 

WHEREAS, the Mattoon Water Treatment Plant currently owns a Wallace & Tiernan 32-055 
dry chemical feeder; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Water Treatment Plant Superintendent Dave Basham recommends the equipment 
be declared as surplus, and has negotiated the sale of the equipment to the City of Neoga. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Neoga has agreed to purchase the dry chemical feeder for $1,000.00 at 
their December 12, 2011 Council meeting. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Wallace & Tiernan 32-055 dry chemical feeder is hereby declared surplus to the 
needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2.  The City of Mattoon, Illinois does not express any warranty nor imply any statement 
of condition of this surplus property.   
 
Section 3.  The Water Treatment Plant Superintendent is hereby authorized to administratively 
sell the equipment to the City of Neoga for $1,000.00. 
 

Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 20th 
day of December, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Hall, 
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 20th day of December, 2011.  
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
/s/Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 



 

                     

Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 20, 2011.  
                     
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2011-1279, awarding the joint bid from Curry Farms of Mattoon, and Welsh 
Farms of Gays in the amount of $131.00 per acre per year for hay farming at the South Side 
Detention Basin; and authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the Lease Agreement.    
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Director Barber noted conversation with 
successful bidders on the good price/acre and elaborated on the farming of the property. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Becker seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Ordinance 2011-
5342: Establishing Landscaping requirements for development. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2011–5342 

 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS FOR 

DEVELOPMENT 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is responsible for establishing regulations for residential, 
commercial, and industrial development within the City Limits, and for a distance of 1-1/2 miles 
outside the City Limits; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon wishes to establish landscaping requirements for said 
developments; and 
 
WHEREAS, said Landscaping requirements are intended to increase the curb appeal of the 
community for the local citizenry, visitors to the community, and the patrons of local businesses. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Code Amendment.  Title XV (Land Usage) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Mattoon are hereby amended by the addition of the following: 
 

CHAPTER 162: LANDSCAPING 



 

                     

 
Section 162.01Definitions 
Section 162.02Use of Public Right-of-Ways 
Section 162.03General Requirements 
Section 162.04Landscaping Requirements by Zoning Classification 
Section 162.05Maintenance 
 
162.01 Definitions 
Landscaping: For the purpose of this Ordinance, Landscaping includes Living and Non-Living 
Landscaping Features. Only those items that are outdoors and are directly visible to the general 
public qualify as Landscaping. 
 
Living Landscaping Features: Ornamental plant material such as, but not limited to; trees, 
shrubs, ivies, flowers, non-flowering ornamental plants, grass, and ornamental grasses. 
 
Non-Living Landscaping Features: Ornamental outdoor features such as, but not limited to; 
aerated ponds, decorative rock(s), historic or educational markers, fencing, fountains, masonry, 
monuments (excluding advertising or other business signage), mulch, and sculptures. Decorative 
rock(s) does not include; limestone, unwashed gravels, soil, sand, or manmade materials. 
 
Food Crops: This includes all agricultural field crops typically grown for profit such as, but not 
limited to; barley, corn, oats, rye, sorghum, soybeans, and wheat. This includes all garden crops 
typically grown for human consumption and available in the produce section of a grocery store. 
 
Invasive Species: Autumn olive and multiflower rose. 
 
Lot: The area within the property limits for the site being Developed or expanded. 
 
Noxious Weeds: Those plants identified in Illinois Administrative Code, Title 8, Part 220, 
Section 220.60. The current list of Noxious Weeds at the date of this ordinance are; marijuana, 
giant ragweed (horseweed), common ragweed, canada thistle, perennial sowthistle, musk thistle 
(common thistle), perennial members of the sorghum genus (johnsongrass, sorghum almum, and 
other johnsongrass x sorghum crosses with rhizomes), and kudzu.  
 
Patron Parking Areas: Those parking areas available for; customers, guests, members, residents, 
and/or visitors. This does not include parking spaces for employees or vehicles/equipment for 
sale. The area includes the parking spaces and the adjacent traffic lanes. 
 
Public Right-of-Ways: Streets, alleys, and utility easements owned by the City, State, or County. 
 
Street Frontage: The portion of the Lot that borders a public street. 
 
Tree: A deciduous or evergreen species with a minimum trunk diameter of 2-1/2” measured 2’ 
above the ground. Trees with trunks smaller than 2-1/2” diameter are allowable in planting areas 
but do not satisfy the requirement for a “Tree” where a Tree is referenced in this Ordinance. 
Trees with trunks smaller than 2-1/2" diameter shall be considered shrubs for the space coverage 
requirements of this Ordinance. 
 
Weeds: For the purposes of this ordinance, weeds shall be defined to be those items specifically 
identified herein; cattails, cockleburs, dandelions, gypsum weed, lambsquarter, mustard weed, 
pigweed, pokeberry, poison ivy, poison oak, and teasel.  
 



 

                     

162.02 Use of Public Right-of-Ways 
The size of the Lot shall be calculated exclusive of any Public Right-of-Ways. Public Right-of-
Ways shall not be used to meet the Landscaping requirements of this Ordinance except as 
specifically noted herein. Landscaping features shall not be placed over utilities, or in areas 
designated for future utility installation. 
 
162.03 General Requirements 
These Landscaping requirements only apply to new Developments, or in the case of the 
expansion of existing Developments, that portion of the Development being expanded. There are 
no changes required of existing Developments by this Ordinance.  
 
A site plan detailing the proposed Landscaping features shall be submitted for review and 
approval, by the Community Development Coordinator, prior to the issuance of any building 
permits for the site. The plan shall show the calculations for the Lot area, Parking Lot area(s), 
and the Landscaping area(s). The Landscaping plan need not name the specific plant species to 
be used, but may use general descriptions such as "ornamental grasses", "flowers", "tree", 
“shrub”, etc. 
 
Non-Living Landscaping Features shall serve no other structural purpose, or infrastructure 
related purpose, in order to be considered Landscaping. For example; building walls, roofs, 
sidewalks, driveways, parking areas, privacy fencing, or security fencing shall not be considered 
Landscaping regardless of the materials of construction.  
 
Portions of storm water detention facilities may be used to meet Landscaping area requirements 
provided that they also meet the remaining requirements of this Ordinance. The permanent water 
level of un-aerated retention basins shall not be included. Security fencing, such as chain link, 
shall not be included around detention basins. Living Landscaping Features and intermittent 
ornamental fencing may be allowed where property owners wish to deter access. 
 
Non-Living Landscaping Features must be mixed with Living Landscaping Features in a ratio 
not to exceed 1 to 1, by area, to be considered to contribute to the Landscaping requirements of 
this Ordinance. Lawn areas must be mixed with other Landscaping Features in a ratio not to 
exceed 1 to 1, by area, to be considered to contribute to the Landscaping requirements of this 
Ordinance. Solid areas of Non-Living Landscaping Features, and/or lawns, shall not exceed 100 
square feet to be considered to contribute to the Landscaping requirements of this Ordinance. 
 
A Tree shall be considered to contribute 100 square feet of Landscaping area. A Tree in a planter 
area with other Landscaping will be considered to contribute 100 square feet of Landscaping area 
in addition to the planter size. A shrub will be considered to contribute 5 square feet of 
Landscaping area, unless specific dimensions are listed otherwise on the landscaping plan. 
Shrubs and other plants do not add to the Landscaping area of the planters in which they are 
located. 
 
Food Crops, Invasive Species, Noxious Weeds, and Weeds shall not be used in the Landscaping 
areas required by this Ordinance. Nothing in this Ordinance shall be interpreted to prevent the 
planting of Food Crops in appropriately zoned areas, undeveloped lots, or residential yards. Food 
Crops are merely excluded from being used to fulfill the Landscaping requirements of this 
Ordinance. 
 
The definitions of Invasive Species, Noxious Weeds, and/or Weeds shall be expanded at any 
time in which the City Council perceives that a plant has been deliberately established, 
encouraged, or allowed to grow which is intended to defy the general intent of this ordinance or 



 

                     

to cause irritation to the senses of others. The City reserves the right to remove, or cause to be 
removed, at the property owner's expense after 10 days notice, any plant defined as an Invasive 
Species, Noxious Weed, or Weed. 
162.04 Landscaping Requirements by Zoning Classification 
RS, R1, & R2:  
There are no specific Landscaping requirements for individual lots or common areas. 
New Subdivisions or Planned Unit Developments, or the expansion of existing Subdivisions or 
Planned Unit Developments, shall include Trees at a minimum spacing of 1 Tree per lot, or 1 
Tree per 100', whichever results in the greater number of Trees, on each side of the roadway. 
These trees shall be located on City Owned Right-of-Ways to the extent practical. 
 
R3, C1, C2, C3, C4 & C5: 
Sites with 500’ of Street Frontage or less: 
The minimum Landscaping requirement shall be; 2 square feet of Landscaping per foot of Street 
Frontage, or 7.5% of the Patron Parking area(s) whichever is greater. 
 
Sites with more than 500’ of Street Frontage: 
The minimum Landscaping requirement shall be; 2 square feet of Landscaping per foot of Street 
Frontage, and 7.5% of the Patron Parking area(s). 
 
I:   
The minimum Landscaping requirement is; 1 Tree per 100 feet of Street Frontage, or an 
equivalent amount of other Landscaping. Sites which border a different zoning classification 
shall also include 1 Tree per 100 feet of property line bordering the other zoning, or an 
equivalent amount of other Landscaping. This requirement does not apply to property lines 
bordering an unzoned agricultural area. 
 
C/D: See Tile XV (Land Usage), Chapter 159 (Zoning), Section 159.60(I). 
 
All Zoning Classifications: 
Landscaping requirements that are calculated based on Street Frontage are intended to be used 
along the Street Frontage. Landscaping requirements based on parking area(s) are intended to be 
spread throughout, and/or around, the parking area(s). However, this shall not be interpreted to 
limit creativity in the placement of landscaping areas nor to prevent the combining of the 
individual requirements into common areas. 
 
Landscaping requirements that are described as a number of “square feet of Landscaping per foot 
of Street Frontage” are intended to describe the method for calculating the total Landscaping area 
required. They are not intended to require that the Landscaping to be spread continuously along 
the Street Frontage. 
 
162.05 Maintenance 
Landscaping areas shall be maintained at the property owner's expense. Maintenance shall 
include, but not be limited to; watering, weeding, mowing, trimming, debris removal, and 
replenishment of mulch or ornamental rock. 
 
The City of Mattoon reserves the right to require the current property owner to comply with the 
requirements of this subsection (162.05 Maintenance). In the case of failure by a property owner 
to properly maintain a Landscaping area, the City shall first issue a 10 day notice specifying the 
remediation measures required. In the event that the required remediation measures are not 
completed within 10 days notice, the City of Mattoon reserves the right to; cause such 
remediation measures to be completed, to file a lien against the property for the remediation 



 

                     

costs, and to pursue any other lawful means for collection of the remediation costs. 
 
Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication in pamphlet form and approval 
as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Becker, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 20th day 
of December, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Hall,      
  Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
ABSTAIN (Names):  Commissioner Rankin  
 
Approved this 20th day of December, 2011. 
 
 
       /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
       Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk             J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 20, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Hall inquired the need for 
landscaping ordinance, comparison to other communities, and residents’ requirements.  Director 
Barber explained the City had no ordinance regulating landscaping; need for new development to 
have landscaping regulations to avoid blank, open areas; Cross County Mall as a good example; 
not effecting existing businesses; requirements increase with larger development; and residential 
requirement in subdivisions.  Commissioner Rankin questioned hindrance to economic 
development with Director Barber noting proposed landscaping easily achieved.  He further 
noted the comprehensive plan development would determine enhancements.  Commissioner 
Becker cautioned the proposed landscaping regulations may not hinder development, but 
comprehensive plan could hinder development.  Mayor Gover encouraged existing businesses to 
enhance their facilities and reiterated the non-effect on single-family residences. Director Barber 
noted the efforts put forth not to hinder small businesses.  Mr. Herb Meeker of the Journal 
Gazette questioned the evaporation of tree canopy and inquired whether tree removal had to be 
approved by the City.  Director Barber stated the annual tree replacement commitment and noted 
tree removal required approval by the Public Works Department. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 



 

                     

Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, Abstain Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Becker moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2011-1471: Declaring real estate as surplus and authorizing its sale to John R. 
Armstrong (Outlot 4 Lake Paradise 10-0-01029-000)   
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2011 - 1471 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS REAL ESTATE OWNED 

BY THE MUNICIPALITY TO JOHN ARMSTRONG 

 

WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 

WHEREAS, the property being sold is described in the plat of survey, which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby makes a finding that the real estate owned by the 
municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no longer necessary or required for the use of 
the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, this property is the remaining portion of an outlot on the east side of Lake Paradise 
that is virtually unusable for the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jason Taylor has already purchased the other portion of the outlot and John 
Armstrong paid to have a survey and appraisal performed on the property; and  
 

WHEREAS, the appraisal indicated existing leach field and septic rights of adjoining property 
owners and John Armstrong has indicated he will comply with these rights and restrictions; 
 
WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined $4,000 was the 
fair market value of the real estate as of October 6, 2011 and John Armstrong has offered to 
purchase the property for 100% of the appraised value.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 

MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 

Section 2. The City Attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a Warranty Deed to the real estate described 
in Section 3 of this ordinance to John R Armstrong subject to a payment in the amount of $4,000 
total ($500 earnest money already paid; $3,500 remaining balance) and the payment of all fees 
and costs associated with this sale.  This lot has restricted use; due to the location of individual 
septic leech fields for adjoining property owners, no buildings can be built on this lot. 



 

                     

 

Section 3. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

A Part of Outlot 4 of Lake Paradise Subdivision, Paradise Township, Coles 
County, Illinois. 

 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 5. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Becker, adopted this 20th 
day of December, 2011, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Becker, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): Commissioner Ervin 
 
Approved this 20th day of December, 2011.  
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Mayor    
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 20, 2011. 
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover.  
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR-absent 
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER-absent 
 
 CITY CLERK- noted business as usual with 7 of 25 liquor license renewals complete; 
City Hall offices closed 23rd & 26th; and consensus for the Regular Scheduled meeting on January 
3rd to be conducted on January 10th.  Mayor Gover explained the unavailability of staff and 
council on the 3rd.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS –updated Council on the Progress Square Parking Lot finishing items; 



 

                     

successful Lightworks; Siemens Energy Conservation Contract; Depot Platform; and Depot 
Parking Lot.  Commissioner Hall inquired whether the Depot lighting would be the same as the 
City Parking Lot next to YMCA with Director Barber answering affirmatively. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-updated Council on the demolition bids on three 
houses and award to be announced soon with commencement in January; noted IDNR violation 
occurred with the Kickapoo Creek and resolution, six applications for the Plumbing Inspector 
and interview schedule; and Villa Building 95% demolished; and business as usual.  Mayor 
Gover opened the floor for questions with Mr. Steve Ratliff inquiring about the Villa barrier 
removal.  Coordinator Gill stated a barrier would remain. 
 
 FIRE-Assistant Chief Junge thanked the Public Works Department for repair to Station 
#3’s concrete pad; noted conducting of fire drills, training, safety program, software upgrade of 
monitors through an SIU School of Medicine grant of $1460.00, attendance of the Illinois House 
of Representatives Task Force with the Mayor, successful Operation Sleighride with over $5,000 
for 150 Franklin School and TLC students.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no 
responders. 
 
 POLICE-noted ongoing and continuous observations of the Depot, and the Department 
experiencing business as usual.  Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions with no responders. 
 
COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioners Becker and Rankin had no comments.  Commissioner Hall read a thanks 
for help article from an injured individual.  Mayor Gover extended well wishes for Christmas 
and the New Year. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adjourn at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, Absent Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, 
YEA Mayor Gover. 
 
         
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
                 City Clerk  
 
 
 
 

December 27, 2011 – Special 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on December 27, 2011.  
 
  Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Gover led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
 Physically present were: Commissioner Bob Becker, Commissioner Randy Ervin, 
Commissioner Rick Hall, Chris Rankin and Mayor Tim Gover.   
 



 

                     

 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, Police 
Chief Jeff Branson, and  City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Mr. Herb Meeker of the Mattoon Journal Gazette requested comment on the 
announcement of Sears and Kmart closing stores nationwide.  Mayor Gover stated he had not 
heard anything from the local Sears.  Administrator McLaughlin added all anchor stores in the 
mall had renewed their leases. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council Decision 
Request 2011-1280, authorizing the hiring of one additional full time police officer to start 
employment with the City by or about March 1, 2012 at the entry-level salary.   
 
 Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Becker questioned the 
addition of a new police officer with the previous elimination of two officers.  Administrator 
McLaughlin responded with increased sales tax revenues, cutting of police department budgets, 
reduction of police department clerical staff, utility reductions, and running a leaner police 
department in combination with a better economy.  Commissioner Becker inquired as to the total 
cost of benefits for the second year.  Administrator McLaughlin noted approximately $75,000.   
Commissioner Hall questioned whether the reduction of overtime would offset the cost of the 
officer.  Administrator McLaughlin stated the need for additional officers to offset the overtime 
costs.  Chief Branson stated the force would require a total of four officers to fully staff the 
police department compared to other communities.  Administrator McLaughlin noted the 
increase in revenues and ambulance revenues.  Chief Branson stated the officers are working 
four or five days of 12-hour shifts and need relief.  The new officer would not be fully trained for 
about seven months.  Commissioner Becker noted approximately seven thousand dollars in 
reserves once the new officer is hired, and the first priority should be to hire more police officers; 
but requested more discussion on the hiring and planning in the budget.  Mayor Gover noted 
during the planning session, there were not four officers out of commission.  Administrator 
McLaughlin announced on January 17th, the Council will be asked to determine the direction of 
the City in another planning session.  Commissioner Ervin noted no controversy on the position 
of assistant fire chief and additional firefighter; and reiterated the four officers not in rotation due 
to injuries and the necessity of the new officer.  Commissioner Hall rebutted the fire 
department’s decisions and noted the budget’s dynamics, but agreed the necessity for more 
planning.  Mayor Gover called for further discussion with no responders. 
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:   NAY Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourn at 6:56 p.m.  
 
 Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner 
Becker, YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Mayor Gover.  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                City Clerk 
  
 



DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 
 



Alarm Date Between {12/01/2011} And 

{12/31/2011}

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count

Pct of

Incidents

Total

 Est Loss

Pct of

Losses

3 1.83% $0   0.00%

3 1.83% $0 0.00%

1 Fire

100 Fire, Other 2 1.22% $16,000  49.53%

1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 1 0.61% $300   0.92%

1111 Structure Fire 1 0.61% $10,000  30.95%

1430 Burning Leaves 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

5 3.05% $26,300 81.42%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury97 59.15% $6,000  18.57%

3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 19 11.59% $0   0.00%

116 70.73% $6,000 18.57%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

424 Carbon monoxide incident 7 4.27% $0   0.00%

440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

442 Overheated motor 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

10 6.10% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call

510 Person in distress, Other 2 1.22% $0   0.00%

5311 Smoke or odor investigation 5 3.05% $0   0.00%

542 Animal rescue 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

550 Public service assistance, Other 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

553 Public service 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

10 6.10% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call

611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

1 0.61% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call

01/03/2012 10:59 1Page



Alarm Date Between {12/01/2011} And 

{12/31/2011}

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count

Pct of

Incidents

Total

 Est Loss

Pct of

Losses

7 False Alarm & False Call

710 Malicious, mischievous false call, Other 3 1.83% $0   0.00%

713 Telephone, malicious false alarm 2 1.22% $0   0.00%

733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 3 1.83% $0   0.00%

736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 2 1.22% $0   0.00%

740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional2 1.22% $0   0.00%

744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.22% $0   0.00%

746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.61% $0   0.00%

19 11.59% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 164 Total Est Loss: $32,300

01/03/2012 10:59 2Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2011} And 
{12/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

3 0.10% $0   0.00%
3 0.10% $0 0.00%

1 Fire
100 Fire, Other 6 0.20% $16,500   4.67%
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 11 0.36% $12,375   3.50%
1111 Structure Fire 10 0.33% $261,000  73.99%
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 5 0.16% $34,000   9.63%
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, Other 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 14 0.46% $2,850   0.80%
140 Natural vegetation fire, Other 5 0.16% $0   0.00%
141 Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
142 Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
143 Grass fire 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
1430 Burning Leaves 5 0.16% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 4 0.13% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 6 0.20% $0   0.00%
154 Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
160 Special outside fire, Other 4 0.13% $0   0.00%
161 Outside storage fire 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
162 Outside equipment fire 2 0.07% $9,000   2.55%

85 2.80% $335,725 95.18%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
200 Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
222 Overpressure rupture of boiler from air or gas 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.03% $0   0.00%

3 0.10% $0 0.00%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury2,319 76.43% $6,000   1.70%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 177 5.83% $7,000   1.98%
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 5 0.16% $0   0.00%
3230 Motor vehicle/bicycle accident (MV Bcy) 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
3231 Bicycle accident 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
331 Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
350 Extrication, rescue, Other 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 5 0.16 $0   0.00
01/03/2012 13:11 1Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2011} And 
{12/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

2,515 82.89% $13,000 3.68%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
410 Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other1 0.03% $0   0.00%
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 8 0.26% $0   0.00%
422 Chemical spill or leak 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
424 Carbon monoxide incident 28 0.92% $0   0.00%
440 Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, Other 7 0.23% $0   0.00%
441 Heat from short circuit (wiring), defective/worn 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
442 Overheated motor 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 4 0.13% $0   0.00%
461 Building or structure weakened or collapsed 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
463 Vehicle accident, general cleanup 2 0.07% $0   0.00%

59 1.94% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
500 Service Call, other 4 0.13% $0   0.00%
510 Person in distress, Other 4 0.13% $0   0.00%
511 Lock-out 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
520 Water problem, Other 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
522 Water or steam leak 5 0.16% $0   0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 6 0.20% $0   0.00%
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 20 0.66% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 30 0.99% $0   0.00%
542 Animal rescue 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
550 Public service assistance, Other 12 0.40% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 10 0.33% $0   0.00%
552 Police matter 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 18 0.59% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 6 0.20% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 8 0.26% $0   0.00%
554 Assist invalid 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 4 0.13% $0   0.00%
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
5710 Rapid Intervention Team Mutual Aid 6 0.20% $0   0.00%

142 4.68% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
600 Good intent call, Other 11 0.36 $0   0.00

01/03/2012 13:11 2Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2011} And 
{12/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
6111 Canceled en route by another agency 8 0.26% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address12 0.40% $0   0.00%
631 Authorized controlled burning 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
650 Steam, Other gas mistaken for smoke, Other 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
6520 Steam from broken radiator hose mistaken for smoke1 0.03% $0   0.00%
653 Smoke from barbecue, tar kettle 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
661 EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
6610 EMS call, 2nd party call, no problem found 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 1 0.03% $0   0.00%

72 2.37% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 23 0.76% $0   0.00%
7000 False alarm due to severe weather 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, Other 6 0.20% $0   0.00%
713 Telephone, malicious false alarm 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
714 Central station, malicious false alarm 2 0.07% $0   0.00%
721 Bomb scare - no bomb 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
730 System malfunction, Other 5 0.16% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 19 0.63% $0   0.00%
734 Heat detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 19 0.63% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 23 0.76% $0   0.00%
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Other 3 0.10% $0   0.00%
7400 Unintentional transmission of alarm, Human error3 0.10% $0   0.00%
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional11 0.36% $0   0.00%
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 6 0.20% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional12 0.40% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 10 0.33% $0   0.00%

148 4.88% $0 0.00%

8 Severe Weather & Natural Disaster
813 Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1 0.03% $4,000   1.13%
814 Lightning strike (no fire) 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
815 Severe weather or natural disaster standby 1 0.03% $0   0.00%

3 0.10% $4,000 1.13%

01/03/2012 13:11 3Page



Alarm Date Between {01/01/2011} And 
{12/31/2011} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

9 Special Incident Type
900 Special type of incident, Other 1 0.03% $0   0.00%
911 Citizen complaint 3 0.10% $0   0.00%

4 0.13% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 3034 Total Est Loss: $352,725

01/03/2012 13:11 4Page



Ending Cash or Bonds & 

Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr & CD's 1,364,186.51$    1,364,186.51$ 

Wells Fargo Bonds 5,744,217.13$    5,744,217.13$  

AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 680,749.72$       680,749.72$      

ING Golden American Life 6,340,368.62$    6,340,368.62$   

First National Bank Checking Account 612,684.64$       612,684.64$    

14,742,206.62$  1,976,871.15$ 7,021,118.34$   5,744,217.13$  

100.00% 13.41% 47.63% 38.96%

Wells Fargo 7,108,403.64$    48.22%

AIG - Sun America 680,749.72$       4.62%

ING 6,340,368.62$    43.01%

First National Bank 612,684.64$       4.16%

14,742,206.62$  100.00%

Firefighters Pension Fund

Investment Analysis as of November 30, 2011



Ending Cash Bonds & 

Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

December-06 15,952,243.17$  38.28% 19.05% 42.67%

January-07 16,279,073.39$  39.37% 18.88% 41.74%

February-07 16,232,606.43$  39.87% 18.77% 41.33%

March-07 16,197,823.72$  40.59% 17.98% 41.43%

April-07 16,259,558.06$  33.96% 31.97% 34.07%

May-07 16,416,745.42$  34.15% 32.31% 33.54%

June-07 16,244,288.48$  16.81% 44.51% 38.68%

July-07 16,073,685.87$  13.05% 44.24% 42.70%

August-07 15,786,994.31$  11.91% 44.35% 43.75%

September-07 16,153,943.02$  12.31% 44.13% 43.56%

October-07 16,076,786.73$  18.68% 44.66% 36.66%

November-07 16,131,801.26$  19.90% 42.80% 37.60%

December-07 16,449,359.37$  19.41% 41.72% 38.86%

January-08 15,987,537.77$  26.08% 39.72% 34.20%

February-08 15,785,036.33$  4.93% 46.79% 48.28%

March-08 15,538,347.36$  7.27% 46.00% 46.73%

April-08 15,735,156.03$  9.87% 47.36% 42.77%

May-08 15,553,036.36$  9.41% 48.61% 41.98%

June-08 15,085,881.05$  6.46% 46.63% 46.91%

July-08 14,696,031.92$  8.86% 46.47% 44.67%

August-08 14,654,005.38$  10.02% 45.97% 44.01%

September-08 14,238,422.31$  16.25% 42.52% 41.23%

October-08 12,725,873.79$  19.60% 35.05% 45.35%

November-08 12,585,091.91$  9.05% 43.42% 47.53%

December-08 12,604,131.10$  12.50% 43.86% 43.64%

January-09 12,627,874.45$  15.35% 43.46% 41.19%

February-09 11,922,013.48$  17.24% 41.06% 41.70%

March-09 11,960,058.90$  12.40% 42.23% 45.37%

April-09 12,517,188.32$  19.07% 45.39% 35.54%

May-09 12,805,533.35$  18.33% 47.56% 34.11%

June-09 12,898,624.34$  16.58% 47.95% 35.47%

July-09 13,227,628.60$  14.16% 50.11% 35.74%

August-09 13,802,052.99$  9.50% 50.23% 40.27%

September-09 14,214,946.56$  13.30% 49.69% 37.00%

October-09 14,046,462.91$  15.19% 44.88% 39.93%

November-09 14,260,767.41$  9.43% 44.60% 45.97%

December-09 14,284,025.39$  7.06% 45.37% 47.57%

January-10 13,992,660.54$  6.25% 45.18% 48.57%

February-10 13,966,935.34$  7.36% 45.45% 47.19%

March-10 14,040,002.58$  6.29% 47.00% 46.72%

April-10 14,273,301.31$  6.54% 46.88% 46.58%

May-10 13,919,940.04$  8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$  18.74% 43.37% 37.89%

July-10 14,255,233.71$  15.66% 44.88% 39.46%

August-10 13,938,168.52$  14.92% 44.50% 40.58%

September-10 14,553,288.25$  15.13% 45.19% 39.68%

October-10 14,592,632.44$  13.63% 45.96% 40.41%

November-10 14,333,045.33$  11.18% 46.50% 42.32%

December-10 14,617,682.99$  13.55% 47.06% 39.39%

January-11 14,506,993.00$  11.95% 47.86% 40.19%

February-11 14,505,040.86$  11.07% 48.87% 40.06%

March-11 14,362,907.89$  8.40% 49.42% 42.18%

April-11 14,573,670.71$  9.30% 49.75% 40.95%

May-11 14,395,777.75$  8.79% 49.43% 41.79%

June-11 14,535,493.43$  14.00% 48.42% 37.59%

July-11 14,383,114.26$  14.16% 48.51% 37.33%

August-11 14,239,799.22$  16.45% 46.00% 37.55%

September-11 13,797,727.62$  10.84% 45.49% 43.67%

October-11 14,514,894.30$  13.39% 46.97% 39.64%

November-11 14,742,206.62$  13.41% 47.63% 38.96%

Fire Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Fire
Pension Fund Investments

$11,750,000.00

$12,250,000.00

$12,750,000.00

$13,250,000.00

$13,750,000.00

$14,250,000.00

$14,750,000.00

$15,250,000.00

$15,750,000.00

$16,250,000.00

D
e
c
-0

6

J
a
n
-0

7

F
e
b
-0

7

M
a
r-

0
7

A
p
r-

0
7

M
a
y
-0

7

J
u
n
-0

7

J
u
l-
0
7

A
u
g
-0

7

S
e
p
-0

7

O
c
t-

0
7

N
o
v
-0

7

D
e
c
-0

7

J
a
n
-0

8

F
e
b
-0

8

M
a
r-

0
8

A
p
r-

0
8

M
a
y
-0

8

J
u
n
-0

8

J
u
l-
0
8

A
u
g
-0

8

S
e
p
-0

8

O
c
t-

0
8

N
o
v
-0

8

D
e
c
-0

8

J
a
n
-0

9

F
e
b
-0

9

M
a
r-

0
9

A
p
r-

0
9

M
a
y
-0

9

J
u
n
-0

9

J
u
l-
0
9

A
u
g
-0

9

S
e
p
-0

9

O
c
t-

0
9

N
o
v
-0

9

D
e
c
-0

9

J
a
n
-1

0

F
e
b
-1

0

M
a
r-

1
0

A
p
r-

1
0

M
a
y
-1

0

J
u
n
-1

0

J
u
l-
1
0

A
u
g
-1

0

S
e
p
-1

0

O
c
t-

1
0

N
o
v
-1

0

D
e
c
-1

0

J
a
n
-1

1

F
e
b
-1

1

M
a
r-

1
1

A
p
r-

1
1

M
a
y
-1

1

J
u
n
-1

1

J
u
l-
1
1

A
u
g
-1

1

S
e
p
-1

1

O
c
t-

1
1

N
o
v
-1

1



Ending Cash or Bonds & 

Value Equivelents Equities Fixed Incomes

Wells Fargo Centennial Money Market Tr 853,717.11$           853,717.11$    

Wells Fargo Bonds 5,585,201.33$        5,585,201.33$  

AIG - Sun America AIG Variable Ovation 9 3,195,923.89$        3,195,923.89$   

Anchor Anchor National Life 1,142,389.64$        1,142,389.64$   

ING Golden American Life 2,775,190.40$        2,775,190.40$   

First National Bank Checking Account 563,028.25$           563,028.25$    

14,115,450.62$      1,416,745.36$ 7,113,503.93$   5,585,201.33$  

100.00% 10.04% 50.40% 39.57%

Wells Fargo 13,552,422.37$      96.01%

First National Bank 563,028.25$           3.99%

14,115,450.62$      100.00%

Police Pension Fund

Investment Analysis as of November 30, 2011



Ending Cash Bonds & 

Month Market Value Or Equiv. Equities Fixed Inc.

March-07 14,094,611.82$ 14.86% 44.73% 40.41%

April-07 14,334,995.00$ 10.19% 44.74% 45.07%

May-07 14,486,361.32$ 4.10% 45.30% 50.60%

June-07 14,295,354.62$ 2.29% 45.71% 52.00%

July-07 14,396,266.73$ 1.37% 45.68% 52.94%

August-07 14,039,202.68$ 1.42% 44.98% 53.59%

September-07 14,446,393.47$ 5.14% 45.83% 49.02%

October-07 14,760,879.82$ 6.78% 45.15% 48.06%

November-07 14,530,850.95$ 10.07% 44.31% 45.63%

December-07 14,982,352.69$ 13.89% 43.74% 42.36%

January-08 14,287,160.38$ 28.26% 40.70% 31.04%

February-08 14,237,418.19$ 10.85% 41.60% 47.55%

March-08 14,025,378.24$ 4.97% 46.71% 48.32%

April-08 14,151,423.72$ 4.68% 47.72% 47.59%

May-08 14,385,460.00$ 5.72% 47.82% 46.46%

June-08 13,794,176.98$ 4.33% 47.51% 48.16%

July-08 13,383,123.11$ 4.94% 46.99% 48.08%

August-08 13,381,338.08$ 5.40% 46.33% 48.27%

September-08 13,161,665.63$ 13.83% 43.29% 42.88%

October-08 10,476,979.68$ 7.22% 39.88% 52.90%

November-08 10,437,584.89$ 6.85% 38.05% 55.10%

December-08 10,435,237.94$ 11.12% 38.33% 50.54%

January-09 10,598,598.02$ 14.57% 38.58% 46.84%

February-09 11,491,768.24$ 14.76% 43.67% 41.57%

March-09 11,455,143.15$ 14.01% 44.32% 41.68%

April-09 11,903,292.93$ 22.12% 46.18% 31.71%

May-09 12,014,326.98$ 22.28% 48.07% 29.65%

June-09 12,082,871.77$ 19.49% 48.63% 31.88%

July-09 12,388,084.40$ 17.66% 50.59% 31.75%

August-09 12,876,911.46$ 12.28% 50.76% 36.95%

September-09 13,257,820.29$ 11.06% 51.22% 37.73%

October-09 13,161,752.19$ 7.18% 51.50% 41.32%

November-09 13,390,010.32$ 4.81% 51.19% 44.00%

December-09 13,562,501.31$ 7.02% 48.54% 44.44%

January-10 13,237,165.12$ 6.59% 47.84% 45.58%

February-10 13,321,223.40$ 8.06% 48.23% 43.71%

March-10 13,598,360.34$ 10.08% 47.37% 42.55%

April-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

May-10 13,919,940.04$ 8.79% 45.38% 45.84%

June-10 14,132,811.83$ 18.74% 43.37% 37.89%

July-10 13,888,449.72$ 10.31% 47.45% 42.24%

August-10 13,232,250.10$ 13.97% 43.39% 42.64%

September-10 14,018,975.86$ 11.95% 44.99% 43.07%

October-10 14,193,373.15$ 10.19% 45.97% 43.84%

November-10 14,035,283.19$ 7.79% 46.63% 45.58%

December-10 14,458,214.58$ 10.17% 47.75% 42.08%

January-11 14,402,677.03$ 9.53% 48.47% 42.00%

February-11 14,541,866.38$ 8.81% 49.78% 41.41%

March-11 14,493,899.05$ 8.05% 50.40% 41.55%

April-11 14,774,609.89$ 8.30% 50.68% 41.02%

May-11 14,567,272.05$ 8.03% 50.08% 41.88%

June-11 14,629,525.51$ 12.39% 49.00% 38.61%

July-11 14,482,792.81$ 11.81% 48.88% 39.31%

August-11 14,166,251.35$ 16.16% 45.81% 38.03%

September-11 13,687,150.53$ 12.32% 44.86% 42.83%

October-11 14,547,115.25$ 14.39% 47.16% 38.45%

November-11 14,115,450.62$ 10.04% 50.40% 39.57%

Police Pension Investment Analysis Summary



Monthly Market Value of Police 
Pension Fund Investments

$10,250,000.00

$10,750,000.00

$11,250,000.00

$11,750,000.00

$12,250,000.00

$12,750,000.00

$13,250,000.00

$13,750,000.00

$14,250,000.00

$14,750,000.00

M
a

r-
0

7
A

p
r-

0
7

M
a

y
-0

7
J
u

n
-0

7
J
u

l-
0

7
A

u
g

-0
7

S
e

p
-0

7
O

c
t-

0
7

N
o

v
-0

7
D

e
c
-0

7
J
a

n
-0

8
F

e
b

-0
8

M
a

r-
0

8
A

p
r-

0
8

M
a

y
-0

8
J
u

n
-0

8
J
u

l-
0

8
A

u
g

-0
8

S
e

p
-0

8
O

c
t-

0
8

N
o

v
-0

8
D

e
c
-0

8
J
a

n
-0

9
F

e
b

-0
9

M
a

r-
0

9
A

p
r-

0
9

M
a

y
-0

9
J
u

n
-0

9
J
u

l-
0

9
A

u
g

-0
9

S
e

p
-0

9
O

c
t-

0
9

N
o

v
-0

9
D

e
c
-0

9
J
a

n
-1

0
F

e
b

-1
0

M
a

r-
1

0
A

p
r-

1
0

M
a

y
-1

0
J
u

n
-1

0
J
u

l-
1

0
A

u
g

-1
0

S
e

p
-1

0
O

c
t-

1
0

N
o

v
-1

0
D

e
c
-1

0
J
a

n
-1

1
F

e
b

-1
1

M
a

r-
1

1
A

p
r-

1
1

M
a

y
-1

1
J
u

n
-1

1
J
u

l-
1

1
A

u
g

-1
1

S
e

p
-1

1
O

c
t-

1
1

N
o

v
-1

1



 

                     

BILLS & PAYROLL: 

 
BILLS & PAYROLL BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE. 



CITY OF MATTOON

1-6-12 PAYROLL

12-17-11/12-30-11

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,288.04$      

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 291.31$         

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,326.66$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 809.08$         

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 435.06$         

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 544.69$         

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 817.02$         

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,322.54$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 998.88$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 988.40$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,632.56$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,687.26$      

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 181.01$         

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 61,582.11$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 9,306.09$      

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,025.35$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,243.42$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 330.00$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,114.12$      

110 5227-113 OVERTIME 472.86$         

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 67,661.28$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 3,312.74$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,891.47$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,419.55$      

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,449.04$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 280.37$         

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,762.15$    

110 5320-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 552.00$         

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 292.80$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,937.79$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,127.40$      

110 5335-113 OVERTIME 62.38$           

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,207.19$      

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 317.27$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,251.82$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,577.86$      

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,262.25$      

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 85.07$           

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,589.06$      

110 5511-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 544.00$         

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 1,418.59$      

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,899.48$      

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 180.14$         

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,682.97$      

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 536.00$         

110 5570-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 248.58$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 238,422.62$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1-6-12 PAYROLL

12-17-11/12-30-11

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,699.99$      

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,699.99$      

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,192.33$    

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 1,326.73$      

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,852.26$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,003.97$      

211 5354-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 72.00$           

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 302.69$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,363.64$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,171.68$      

211 5355-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 187.50$         

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 28.73$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 982.82$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,635.22$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 272.12$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 31,391.69$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,805.84$      

212 5342-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 144.00$         

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 163.24$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 4,137.91$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,352.78$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 373.72$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,110.17$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,171.68$      

212 5345-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 187.50$         

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 28.74$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 982.82$         

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,635.22$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 272.12$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 35,365.74$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 306,880.04$  



CITY OF MATTOON

1-6-12 PAYROLL

12-17-11/12-30-11

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 30 1,174.00 24,291.63$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 51 420.75 9,756.21$      

VACATION PAY 25 519 13,282.76$    

SALARY PAY 122 9,797.85 231,304.02$  

VACATION PAY 5 144 3,283.61$      

SICK PAY-AFSCME 12 99 2,050.36$      

OVERTIME PAY 40 433.67 16,169.81$    

PEHP 32 32 400.00$         

SICK-FD UNION 2 48 1,041.02$      

COMP PAID 5 51 1,102.75$      

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 8 47 1,258.16$      

SHIFT PAY 5 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 4 160 112.00$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 4 48 1,620.65$      

SICK-NON UNION 4 32.25 915.00$         

COMP EARNED 3 38.25 -$              

VEHICLE EXPENSE 1 1 138.46$         



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: STADIUM GRILL        110033          21.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             21.96

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201058893       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             110036          43.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:          65.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058803       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX     109959          60.00

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058804       110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: SAFE DEPOSIT BOX     109959          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288775       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             109899         247.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            247.09

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201201058872       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: DECEMBER VR FEES     109973         994.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS            994.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201201058857       110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PAPER FOR LICENSES & 109988         165.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            165.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13963              110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110040          36.77

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13963              110 5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110040         149.99

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2618782001         110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110040         326.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            512.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       2,039.03

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          97.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             97.74

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 130  CITY ADMINISTRATOR

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ICMA                 110033          14.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             14.95

 

01-002399 SUE MCLAUGHLIN         I-201201058831       110 5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: ILCMA LUNCH          109989          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002399  TOTALS             25.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         137.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000715 EASTERN IL UNIVERSITY  I-201201058846       110 5150-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP-HUNTER    109952          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000715  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288775       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             109899          50.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             50.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          90.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LOVES                110033          40.73

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: GOVERNMENT RECORDS   110033          15.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             55.73

 

01-002745 BRANKEY & SMITH, P.C.  I-201201058844       110 5160-515        LABOR RELATIO: LEGAL SERVICES       109929         220.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002745  TOTALS            220.50

 

01-047000 WEST PAYMENT CENTER    I-823970165          110 5160-340        BOOKS & PERIO: ON LINE RESEARCH 11/ 110018         517.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-047000  TOTALS            517.31

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         793.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000934 E.REPUBLIC INCORPORATE I-SE110968           110 5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: IL DIGITAL SUMMIT RE 109951          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000934  TOTALS             75.00

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5170-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904         124.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            124.64

 

01-001657 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES     I-025-35082          110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: MAINTENANCE          110012       1,214.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001657  TOTALS          1,214.96

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RADIOSHACK           110033           7.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS              7.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,422.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002786 HOUSEAL LAVIGNE ASSOCI I-1884               110 5180-511        PLANNING & DE: CONSULTING SERVICES  109971       8,838.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002786  TOTALS          8,838.78

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:       8,838.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001783 ICIA                   I-923298             110 5190-579        MISC OTHER PU: ADVERTISING          109972          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001783  TOTALS             55.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 190   COUNCIL CONTINGENCY      TOTAL:          55.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOTAWATA CREEK       110033          57.80

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUBWAY               110033          46.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            104.24

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205735             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 109934         158.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            158.69

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-182056             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       109965          20.00



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-182749             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKETS       109965          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             40.00

 

01-031900 MATTOON AUTO SALVAGE   I-91224              110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: TOW GMC SAVANA       109985          82.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031900  TOTALS             82.00

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-201201058837       110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: EVIDENCE REPORTS     109988         645.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033200  TOTALS            645.86

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1129813-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FREIGHT              110000           6.83

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1130046-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: FREIGHT              110000           7.79

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1131051-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BULLET PROOF VESTS   110000      22,009.49

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1131178-IN         110 5211-315        UNIFORMS & CL: JACKET               110000         282.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS         22,307.10

 

01-038331 PF PETTIBONE & CO      I-24164              110 5211-550        PRINTING & BI: PF PETTIBONE & CO    109998         352.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038331  TOTALS            352.40

 

01-041001 SEC OF STATE           I-201112288788       110 5211-522        NOTARY FEES  : RENEW SMITH  NOTARY  109903          10.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041001  TOTALS             10.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2179970001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      109856         239.07

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2426876001         110 5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: OFFICE SUPPLIES      109856       1,439.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS          1,678.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:      25,379.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002468 HORIBA JOBIN YVON, INC I-90351908           110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EVIDENCE SUPPLIES    109970          83.02

01-002468 HORIBA JOBIN YVON, INC I-90357968           110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: EVIDENCE SUPPLIES    109970          55.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002468  TOTALS            138.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         138.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 213  PATROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000703 TIGER DIRECT           I-P37000140101       110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: PD VIDEO CARD        110009          38.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000703  TOTALS             38.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:          38.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045164 USPCA                  I-201201058838       110 5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMBERSHIP           110014          80.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045164  TOTALS             80.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 214   K-9 SERVICE              TOTAL:          80.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004400 BURGER KING            I-201201058828       110 5217-330        FOOD         : PRISONER MEALS       109932          12.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004400  TOTALS             12.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 217   CUSTODY OF PRISONERS     TOTAL:          12.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1129287-IN         110 5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TASER,HOLSTER,CARTRI 110000       2,524.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS          2,524.90

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:       2,524.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          41.83

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904         561.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            603.19

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-428130             110 5222-534        PAGERS       : MAINTENANCE          109921         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112228751       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             109854          60.86

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288789       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             109900       1,471.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,532.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:       2,381.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002957 RONALD BATEMAN         I-201201058871       110 5223-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/12/11        109922          52.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002957  TOTALS             52.96

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201201058826       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        109992         379.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            379.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:         431.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000230 BOOS PLUMBING & HEATIN I-11091              110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : BACKFLOW PREVENTER I 109927         270.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000230  TOTALS            270.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           110033         146.23

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RADIOSHACK           110033          43.99

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOME DEPOT           110033          31.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            221.30

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          109915       2,498.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,498.77

 

01-002580 BILL WHITWORTH         I-201201058854       110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : FEBRUARY RENT        110019         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002580  TOTALS            700.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228755       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         109853          58.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             58.60

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058827       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: HOSE,PAINT THINNER   109980          37.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             37.51

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-285787             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: CUPS,SPOONS,TISSUE,T 109982         232.03



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-286997             110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               109982         127.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            359.95

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148697       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         147.19

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148698       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          47.18

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148733       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 313 LAKE LAND        000000           3.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            197.69

 

01-036400 NAVY BRAND MFG CO      I-49657              110 5224-312        CLEANING SUPP: NAVY BRAND MFG CO    109991         157.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036400  TOTALS            157.92

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14854              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      109856         213.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            213.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       4,715.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5031074            110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PAINT SUPPLIES       110037          59.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             59.22

 

01-000469 ALCO OVERHEAD DOORS    I-13664              110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLACEMENT SPRING   109913         296.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000469  TOTALS            296.80

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201201058843       110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIES,WIPER BLADES,CA 109914          32.89

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201201058843       110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: TIES,WIPER BLADES,CA 109914           5.99

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201201058843       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIES,WIPER BLADES,CA 109914          18.95

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201201058843       110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIES,WIPER BLADES,CA 109914          18.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             76.58

 

01-000619 D & M PLUMBING SERVICE I-3148               110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR LEAKS & INSTA 109946         115.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000619  TOTALS            115.75

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2011-00000012      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: NOVEMBER AMBULANCE B 109937       1,375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS          1,375.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5241-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904           2.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.29

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87316774           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     109928         495.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            495.12

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LOGANS               110033          16.46

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CVS                  110033           9.78

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CVS                  110033         124.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            150.46

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        109915         120.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         109915          74.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            194.36

 

01-002469 CRAIG ANTENNA SERVICE, I-30914CM            110 5241-535        RADIOS       : CRAIG ANTENNA SERVIC 109943          75.00

01-002469 CRAIG ANTENNA SERVICE, I-31047              110 5241-535        RADIOS       : REPROGRAM 2 RADIOS   109943         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002469  TOTALS            225.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-100946             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            109923          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-20510              110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: NAMEPLATES           109947           9.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS              9.00

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-339043             110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: CLAMP                109860          10.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             10.83

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-203598             110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   109958         105.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            105.12

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-182132             110 5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN PANTS          109965          56.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             56.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112228754       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             109854          37.77

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288780       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             109899          61.07

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288781       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             109899          40.86

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288782       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             109899          40.78

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288783       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             109899          47.49

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288784       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             109899          37.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            265.74

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-286637             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: BLEACH,TOWELS,CLEANE 109982         120.90

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-287905             110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: DISINFECTANT,WIPES,T 109982         244.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            365.73

 

01-031157 MACS FIRE & SAFETY INC I-100011             110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: GLOVES               109984         200.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031157  TOTALS            200.16

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-10005              110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        109987         181.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS            181.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112228770       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: 2700 MARSHALL        000000          66.24

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201201058867       110 5241-410        UTILITY SERVI: HWY 16 STA 2         000000          26.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             92.36

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1130185-IN         110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: BADGES               110000          91.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS             91.59

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040250 FARM PRIDE MATTOON     I-P01527             110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: STIHL VENT SAW       109956         222.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040250  TOTALS            222.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-24356              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      109859          79.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             79.99

 

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UFINM223           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING             110013         750.00

01-045198 UNIVERSITY OF IL-GAR 1 I-UFINM237           110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING             110013         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045198  TOTALS          1,250.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-04823              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MEMO BOOKS,PILLOWS,S 109857          58.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             58.05

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       6,008.15

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000196 INTERNATIONAL CODE COU I-201201058835       110 5261-571        DUE & MEMBERS: DUES                 109975         125.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000196  TOTALS            125.00

 

01-001381 MATT FREDERICK         I-201201058825       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/1-30      109960          99.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001381  TOTALS             99.56

 

01-018700 KYLE GILL              I-201201058824       110 5261-564        PRIVATE VEHIC: MILEAGE 12/1-29      109963          30.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018700  TOTALS             30.09

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201201058836       110 5261-579        MISC OTHER PU: PLUMBING INSPECTOR A 109967         249.00

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-20418009           110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: NOTICE TO REMEDIATE  109967         214.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            463.04

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112228753       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             109854         236.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            236.92

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 261  CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-038300 PERRY'S LOCKSMITH      I-56799              110 5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KEYS                 109997           5.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038300  TOTALS              5.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14135              110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110040          14.97

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2593260001         110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DESK, HUTCH          110040         389.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            404.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:       1,364.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5310-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          59.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.73

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001201    110 5310-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS                  109902          67.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             67.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         127.71

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000180 HOME CONSTRUCTION      I-122311-1           110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR OVERHEAD DOOR 109969         449.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000180  TOTALS            449.47

 

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201201058796       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BRUSH,BULBS,SWITCH   109914          71.23

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201201058796       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRUSH,BULBS,SWITCH   109914          52.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            124.21

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058797       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           109916         936.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            936.23

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5320-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          63.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             63.29

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002166 ZOLLMAN TRAILER SALES, I-7314               110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : STAINLESS SIDE ENTRY 110022         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002166  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ALL-TRAN TRANSMISSIO 110033         195.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            195.57

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           109915           5.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           109915         151.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            156.93

 

01-002197 KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUIPM I-QYS27805           110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : KNAPHEIDE TRUCK EQUI 109978         413.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002197  TOTALS            413.64

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-54571              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 109936          57.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             57.29

 

01-002643 KOENIG BODY & EQUIPMEN I-JC30693            110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : SNOW PLOW            109979       7,275.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002643  TOTALS          7,275.00

 

01-002785 PRAIRIE/ARCHWAY INT. T I-24460              110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : 2012 INTERNATIONAL   109910      35,180.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002785  TOTALS         35,180.67

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P35485             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              109925           0.99-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35350             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STARTER,SPRING,HOSE  109925         141.43

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35352             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: COUPLER              109925          61.20

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35364             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AIR FILTERS,FITTINGS 109925          76.92

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35401             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS                109925          39.90

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35641             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKETS             109925          78.32

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36010             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SCREWS,SOLENOIDS     109925         104.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07246             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL LOADER REPAIRS 109925          96.66

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07272             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: ROLLER REPAIRS       109925         290.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07286             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SKID STEER REPAIRS   109925         290.00



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07379             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       109926          96.66

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07390             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRADER REPAIRS       109926          96.66

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07410             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       109926          96.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,468.09

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201201058839       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RAM REPAIRS          109949          47.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS             47.75

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-E33189             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETURNS              109976          51.22-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-E40498             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              109976           5.99-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E32850             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RUBBER HOSE          109976          51.22

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E33186             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOWELS               109976          49.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E33191             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RUBBER HOSE          109976          47.98

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E40292             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HITCH,BOLTS          109976          90.96

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E53598             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL                  109976          13.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            196.04

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201201058795       110 5320-440        RENTALS      : WELDING SUPPLIES     109961          45.00

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201201058795       110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: WELDING SUPPLIES     109961          17.16

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201201058795       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     109961          72.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS            134.49

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288777       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             109899          37.77

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288778       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             109899          38.24

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288779       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             109899         222.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            298.53

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058793       110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: BATTERIES,ANCHORS    109980           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS              4.99

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-287058             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SOAP                 109982          26.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             26.72

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148727       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 212 N 12TH           000000          15.85

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148728       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          50.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             66.69

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201201058802       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         109993          62.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             62.00

 

01-038375 DAN PILSON AUTO CENTER I-F12142             110 5320-742        VEHICLES     : 2012 FORD F550       109909      55,037.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038375  TOTALS         55,037.56

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201201058801       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         109992          17.00

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201201058801       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         109992         116.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            133.90

 

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-37012              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIR KIT           109999         122.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            122.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:     102,851.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-100304             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SOLENOID             109923          68.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35350             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STARTER,SPRING,HOSE  109925          35.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS             35.56

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148721       110 5335-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          27.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             27.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:         130.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 370  ENGINEERING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4034514            110 5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                110037          61.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             61.56

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5370-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          82.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             82.35

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   ENGINEERING              TOTAL:         143.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058851       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           109916       2,032.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058852       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH ST              109916          51.40

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058853       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           109916          32.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          2,116.85

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SETON                110033         214.55

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SETON                110033          65.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            279.80

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: CITY HALL            109915         746.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            746.67

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1127               110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: DECEMBER CLEANING    109924         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201058894       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             110036          37.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             37.32

 

01-041760 SHEPARD & SHEPARD      I-743                110 5381-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR LEAK @ ASST C 110002         164.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041760  TOTALS            164.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,744.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 383  BURGESS OSBORNE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              109915          65.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             65.98

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112148722       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          29.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             29.35

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-365591             110 5383-460        OTHER PROP MA: PEST CONTROL         110007          65.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             65.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         160.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   109915          44.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   109915           4.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             48.57

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112228752       110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             109854         111.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            111.94

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         160.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6095410            110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW BLADES           110037          76.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             76.94

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5511-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          60.51

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             60.51

 

01-007100 CCP INDUSTRIES         I-IN00812300         110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               109935         257.09

01-007100 CCP INDUSTRIES         I-IN00816970         110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               109935         235.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007100  TOTALS            492.16

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 511  PARK ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201201058814       110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/11 PARK      109945         939.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            939.07

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E23339             110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: FENCING              109901       1,950.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          1,950.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201058890       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             110036          68.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             68.72

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3423867.001       110 5511-825        TOURISM GRANT: SECURITY LIGHTS,LIGH 110005         660.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            660.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       4,247.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5512-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904          59.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             59.73

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201201058814       110 5512-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/11 PARK      109945          76.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             76.61

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E37044             110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: HITCH,PIN & CLIP     110038          26.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             26.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         163.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138666       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000          53.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             53.17

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:          53.17

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058821       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           109916         395.74

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058822       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           109916         493.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            888.97

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        109915         151.04

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        109915          55.16

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: PETERSON PARK        109915          25.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            231.66

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E06788             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES,ANTIFREEZE    109901         391.72

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E25502             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TOW STRAP,PROPANE CY 109901          34.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            426.66

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15421              110 5541-450        CONSTRUCTION : WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  109966         295.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            295.75

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058860       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,FUSE,BULBS,CA 109980         353.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            353.33

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138667       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         000000         542.53

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138668       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 301 RICHMOND         000000          16.52

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138669       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 305 RICHMOND         000000          14.38

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138670       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          12.51

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138671       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000          17.11

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138672       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000         155.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            758.24

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3420153.001       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PUTTY TAPE           110005          10.08

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3420153.002       110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CONNECTORS           110005         188.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            198.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       3,153.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058823       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           109916          30.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.01

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAWSON PARK          109915          44.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             44.54

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15421              110 5542-450        CONSTRUCTION : WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  109966         147.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            147.85

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138634       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          27.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             27.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         249.76

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058862       110 5544-319        MISCELLANEOUS: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       109917          41.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             41.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          41.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058863       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           109917          47.38

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058864       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           109917          27.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             74.98

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-186                110 5551-424        LAWN CARE    : TURF INNOVATIONS INC 110010         940.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS            940.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         109915          42.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             42.42

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 551  BOYS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15421              110 5551-450        CONSTRUCTION : WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  109966         147.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            147.85

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138663       110 5551-410        UTILITY SERVI: 801 SHELBY           000000         580.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            580.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:       1,785.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058891       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            110032          35.52

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058892       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            110032          17.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             53.30

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-186                110 5552-424        LAWN CARE    : TURF INNOVATIONS INC 110010         940.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS            940.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        109915          16.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             16.96

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15421              110 5552-450        CONSTRUCTION : WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  109966         147.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            147.85

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138665       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           000000          46.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             46.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:       1,204.30

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058865       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           109917          85.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             85.17

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          109915         132.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            132.58

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15421              110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  109966         147.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            147.85

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201112138664       110 5553-410        UTILITY SERVI: 421 SHELBY           000000          35.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             35.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:         401.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058866       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           109917          33.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             33.96

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T BALL COMPLEX       109915          13.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             13.63

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-15421              110 5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  109966         147.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            147.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:         195.44

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201201058815       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             110001         138.00

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201201058816       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : NEW TRF              110001          73.80

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201201058817       110 5561-322        ELECTRICITY  : HUFFMANS             110001         163.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            375.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         375.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201201058810       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      109981          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201201058820       110 5562-322        ELECTRICITY  : CAMPGROUND           110001         133.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            133.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         146.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E09507             110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PUMP,GLOVES,DUCT TAP 109901         115.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            115.89

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201201058813       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               109981          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201201058818       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESTROOMS            110001          48.57

01-041755 SHELBY ELECTRIC COOPER I-201201058819       110 5563-322        ELECTRICITY  : MARINA               110001         241.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041755  TOTALS            290.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         419.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201201058811       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                109981          13.20

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201201058812       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      109981          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             26.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:          26.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201112228750       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           109852          30.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.81

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : MOBILES              109904          41.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS             41.17

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : RAMAKER & ASSOC      110033         150.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            150.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : CEMETERY             109915          37.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             37.55

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201201058847       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : FUEL DODGE GROVE 12/ 109945          93.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             93.78

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-204105             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   109958         132.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            132.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288776       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             109899         120.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            120.21

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3429276.001       110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SECURITY LIGHT       110005          16.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             16.94

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-13963              110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : OFFICE SUPPLIES      110040           4.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS              4.99

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:         627.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     176,927.54



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058873       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  109917          55.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058874       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 109918          60.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            115.25

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CODY'S               110033          30.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             30.35

 

01-002189 MATTOON HIGH SCHOOL    I-239*               122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          110031          70.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002189  TOTALS             70.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 109915           6.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              6.69

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201201068897       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CHAMBER BUCKS        110030          25.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS             25.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112288785       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: WELCOME SIGN         109898          45.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             45.78

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201201058869       122 5653-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          109967         304.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            304.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288786       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             109899         208.67

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288787       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         109899           6.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            215.09

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    C-15375              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: RETURNS              110040          15.60-

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-14323              122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      110040         217.95

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-2135938001         122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFC SUPPLIES         110040         209.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            412.34

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,224.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,224.50



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3094552            123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: STORAGE TOTES        110037         148.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            148.70

 

01-000393 ASSOCIATED ADVERTISERS I-91613              123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          109920         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000393  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-001351 TUSCOLA JOURNAL INC.   I-111124             123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          110011         139.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001351  TOTALS            139.00

 

01-001780 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS,  I-381184             123 5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT: BLANKETS             110006         970.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001780  TOTALS            970.14

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       123 5586-831        PARADES      : CODY'S               110033          50.00

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       123 5586-831        PARADES      : WALGREENS            110033          73.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            123.36

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        109915         151.03

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        109915          55.15

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         123 5586-321        NATURAL GAS &: PETERSON PARK        109915          25.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            231.63

 

01-002800 MATTOON CHAMBER OF COM I-201201068897       123 5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT: CHAMBER BUCKS        110030         500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002800  TOTALS            500.00

 

01-003800 BRUMLEVE INDUSTRIES    I-IN134580           123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: NATIVITY COVER       109931         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003800  TOTALS            400.00

 

01-014370 EFFINGHAM DAILY NEWS   I-130559             123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          109953         250.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014370  TOTALS            250.00

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 586  LIGHTWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-D94759             123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CABLE TIES           109901          20.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E25821             123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HAZARD FLASHERS      109901          24.99

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E33782             123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: 3 WAY PLUGS          110038          51.87

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E39501             123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: HEATER               110038          79.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            177.82

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90064         123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: POLE STRAPS          109957          69.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             69.00

 

01-021348 HERALD & REVIEW        I-201201058869       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          109967         975.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021348  TOTALS            975.00

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058860       123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LUMBER,FUSE,BULBS,CA 109980          22.26

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058860       123 5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: LUMBER,FUSE,BULBS,CA 109980         257.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            279.40

 

01-045603 WMCI,WWGO,WCBH         I-201201058834       123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : ADVERTISING          110020         600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045603  TOTALS            600.00

 

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-88282              123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FUEL FOR HEATERS     110017          89.00

01-046791 WELTON OIL SERVICE     I-88342              123 5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FUEL FOR HEATERS     110017         168.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046791  TOTALS            257.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       5,521.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       5,521.90



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 124  MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058805       124 5223-742        POLICE VEHICL: VEHICLES             109959      11,867.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         11,867.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINETOTAL:      11,867.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058805       124 5241-742        FIRE VEHICLES: VEHICLES             109959      21,476.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         21,476.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERYTOTAL:      21,476.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058805       124 5320-741        STREETS MACHI: VEHICLES             109959      21,202.38

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058805       124 5320-742        STREET VEHICL: VEHICLES             109959       5,559.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS         26,761.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS VEHICLES & MACH  TOTAL:      26,761.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058805       124 5342-742        SEWER COLLECT: VEHICLES             109959       5,780.83

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          5,780.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLL VEH & MACH    TOTAL:       5,780.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201201058805       124 5354-742        WATER DIST VE: VEHICLES             109959       9,041.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS          9,041.16

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER VEHICLES & MACHINE TOTAL:       9,041.16

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 124   MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND    TOTAL:      74,928.00



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-114446             125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : RT 16 & CRESTVIEW    109954       2,781.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014430  TOTALS          2,781.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,781.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:       2,781.98



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 128  MIDTOWN TIF FUND

DEPARTMENT: 604  MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35970             128 5604-901        STREETS      : ROLLER RENTAL        109925       1,800.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36040             128 5604-901        STREETS      : RENTAL 12/2-13       109925       1,575.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          3,375.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90021         128 5604-901        STREETS      : FASTENAL COMPANY     109957          60.91

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90043         128 5604-901        STREETS      : FASTENAL COMPANY     109957          17.41

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90049         128 5604-901        STREETS      : FASTENAL COMPANY     109957          37.81

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90088         128 5604-901        STREETS      : FASTENAL COMPANY     109957          29.15

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90107         128 5604-901        STREETS      : FASTENAL COMPANY     109957          43.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            188.39

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058793       128 5604-901        STREETS      : BATTERIES,ANCHORS    109980         153.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS            153.35

 

01-036820 NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY I-747327             128 5604-901        STREETS      : FRAME,GATE,CURB BOX  109994         508.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036820  TOTALS            508.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 604   MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT     TOTAL:       4,224.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 128   MIDTOWN TIF FUND         TOTAL:       4,224.74



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002467 DESIGN PERSPECTIVES, I I-10-906G-8          130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : DESIGN PERSPECTIVES, 109950         627.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002467  TOTALS            627.00

 

01-002776 PALS ELECTRIC INC.     I-1871               130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PROGRESS SQUARE PARK 109995      41,770.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002776  TOTALS         41,770.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:      42,397.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3013527            130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: ROLLER COVERS,PAINT  110037          40.32

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-5014242            130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: IT OFC REPAIRS       110037         138.40

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9014693            130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: PAINT                110037          31.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            210.70

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40090973           130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: IT OFFICE REPAIRS    109977         309.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029825  TOTALS            309.12

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3414523.001       130 5382-721        CAPITAL IMPRO: IT OFC REPAIRS       110005         299.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS            299.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 382   CITY HALL                TOTAL:         819.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      43,216.48



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PARADISE SHED   109915           1.86

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              1.86

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228767       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 109853          14.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             14.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:          16.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-4014285            211 5353-377        PLANT EQUIPME: GRINDER,DISC         110037          70.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             70.29

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS900859          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              109930       1,500.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS133932          211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            109930       2,577.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000839  TOTALS          1,077.00

 

01-001414 GENERAL CHEMICAL PERFO I-90455759           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            109962       4,235.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001414  TOTALS          4,235.01

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: E LAKE PUMP HOUSE    109915       1,238.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,238.78

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228769       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 109853       5,359.10

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,359.10

 

01-009000 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC    I-18045001           211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PREVENTATIVE MAINTEN 109940       2,660.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009000  TOTALS          2,660.00

 

01-009098 CONTINENTAL CARBONIC   I-2452406            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            109942       1,198.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009098  TOTALS          1,198.30

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-91371              211 5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS : L PARADISE RAW WATER 109944         529.91

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010000  TOTALS            529.91

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E18641             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS,TRASH BAGS,DI 109858          37.94

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E21115             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: KEYS                 109858           4.27

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E26359             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFE,TISSUE         109858          23.95

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E33144             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : CLEANER,FLOOR SCRUB, 109858          38.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            104.91

 

01-020540 HACH COMPANY           I-7551969            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HACH COMPANY         109964         474.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020540  TOTALS            474.99

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288790       211 5353-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2454             109900         155.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            155.62

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-702145S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: PDC LABORATORIES     109996          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037976  TOTALS             20.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      17,123.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ALL-TRAN TRANSMISSIO 110033         195.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            195.57

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         109915          95.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    109915          70.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: WEST TOWER           109915           4.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS STANDPIPE     109915          59.82

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER           109915           3.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            234.40

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-20110169           211 5354-460        OTHER PROPERT: BORE IN WATER SERVIC 110003         640.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            640.00

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-54571              211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 109936          57.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             57.28

 

01-002785 PRAIRIE/ARCHWAY INT. T I-24460              211 5354-742        VEHICLES     : 2012 INTERNATIONAL   109910      35,180.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002785  TOTALS         35,180.67

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-E00593             211 5354-740        MACHINERY & E: 2012 CASE LOADER BAC 109908      33,080.50

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35350             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STARTER,SPRING,HOSE  109925         141.44

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35364             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AIR FILTERS,FITTINGS 109925          76.92

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35641             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKETS             109925          78.32

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36010             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SCREWS,SOLENOIDS     109925         104.68

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07246             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL LOADER REPAIRS 109925          96.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07379             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       109926          96.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07390             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRADER REPAIRS       109926          96.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07410             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       109926          96.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS         33,868.54

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228768       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       109853         131.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            131.48

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201201058839       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RAM REPAIRS          109949          47.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS             47.75

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90172         211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FASTENAL COMPANY     109957         108.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS            108.31

 

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201201058795       211 5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     109961          72.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             72.34

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201201058801       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         109992         116.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            116.89

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-06134              211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: MINERAL OIL          110016           7.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS              7.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      70,660.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-62924              211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         109948         136.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            136.63

 

01-000939 ADVANCED AUTO BODY, IN I-4401               211 5355-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 531 REPAIRS    109897         311.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000939  TOTALS            311.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MIDRANGE REPAIR      110033          92.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             92.34

 

01-002663 KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE  I-581014526001201    211 5355-519        OTHER PROFESS: GPS                  109902          33.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002663  TOTALS             33.99

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-058637591          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    110021         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         784.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        109915          50.91

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           109915          12.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           109915           4.78

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     109915          26.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             95.35

 

01-008000 COLES CO COLLECTOR     I-201201058895       211 5356-828        REAL ESTATE T: LAKE LOT TAXES       110034       3,887.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008000  TOTALS          3,887.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       3,982.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      92,568.57



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000791 EJ EQUIPMENT           I-0048329            212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: EJ EQUIPMENT         109955         213.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000791  TOTALS            213.29

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: ALL-TRAN TRANSMISSIO 110033         195.57

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            195.57

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-54571              212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 109936          57.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS             57.28

 

01-002785 PRAIRIE/ARCHWAY INT. T I-24460              212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: 2012 INTERNATIONAL   109910      35,180.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002785  TOTALS         35,180.66

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-E00593             212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: 2012 CASE LOADER BAC 109908      33,080.50

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35350             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STARTER,SPRING,HOSE  109925         141.44

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35364             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AIR FILTERS,FITTINGS 109925          76.93

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35641             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BRACKETS             109925          78.32

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P35871             212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: GENERATOR DISPLAY    109925         864.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P36010             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: SCREWS,SOLENOIDS     109925         104.68

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07246             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: WHEEL LOADER REPAIRS 109925          96.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07379             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       109926          96.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07390             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRADER REPAIRS       109926          96.67

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W07410             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: LOADER REPAIRS       109926          96.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS         34,732.55

 

01-007820 COE EQUIPMENT INC      I-51581              212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RODDER LINE,HOSE MEN 109938       2,059.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-007820  TOTALS          2,059.88

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5073094.001       212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: FLEX COUPLER         109941          22.92

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S5074742.001       212 5342-364        SEWER LINE RE: FLEX COUPLING        109941          11.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS             34.38

 

01-011875 DENNING AUTOMOTIVE     I-201201058839       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: RAM REPAIRS          109949          47.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011875  TOTALS             47.75

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-018100 GANO WELDING SUPPLIES  I-201201058795       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     109961          72.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-018100  TOTALS             72.33

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058793       212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES,ANCHORS    109980          15.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.98

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201201058801       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         109992         116.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            116.89

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3422842.001       212 5342-740        MACHINERY & E: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 110005          24.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             24.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      72,751.31

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-12561              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LL SANITARY PUMP STA 110004         575.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            575.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058878       212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      109918          35.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             35.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         212 5343-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904           0.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              0.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        109915         109.71

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      109915          15.86

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   109915       1,527.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   109915          40.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        109915          70.85

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      109915           8.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      109915          19.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,792.14

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201058886       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        110035          87.89

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201058887       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  110035         125.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201058888       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       110035         169.32

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201201058889       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         110035         145.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            528.50

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201201058845       212 5343-326        FUEL         : FUEL 12/11 LEGAL/FIN 109945         212.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            212.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       3,142.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1032627            212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: HOME DEPOT           110041          28.96

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-3013537            212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: HOME DEPOT           110041         234.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            263.52

 

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-23556              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CALIBRATE IMPACT     109990          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001043  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058877       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: S 12TH ST SHED       109918          17.49

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058879       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      109918         168.31

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058880       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      109918         428.79

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058881       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE SLUD 109918         133.71

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058882       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE DIGE 109919       1,002.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,750.53

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2672776546         212 5344-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              109904           2.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS              2.23

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICA LABORATORI I-24126141           212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: SLUDGE & PRETREATMEN 110008         147.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001777  TOTALS            147.00

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: GRAINGER             110033          18.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS             18.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      109915      13,909.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         13,909.56

 

01-002558 CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, INC I-53919              212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMCO INDUSTRIES, I 109936       1,147.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002558  TOTALS          1,147.50

 

01-003095 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ST I-201201058883       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: BELTS                109933          66.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             66.24

 

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   C-E32974             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : RETURNS              109855           6.00-

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-338199             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TRACTOR REPAIRS      109855       1,229.25

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-338753             212 5344-433        REPAIR OF MAC: PARTS                109855         137.28

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E08454             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : TAPE                 109855          17.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E18150             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : ROUNDUP,PAINT,HEAT L 109855         173.11

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E20092             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : DRILL BIT,SCREWS     109855          17.97

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E27407             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES  109855          54.37

01-016000 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL   I-E40513             212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : HEAT LAMP BULB,KETCH 109855          13.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS          1,636.98

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT90015         212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: FASTENAL COMPANY     109957          35.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             35.15

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201201058885       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             110036          92.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             92.05

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-636718             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: M & M PUMP SUPPLY IN 109983           3.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS              3.64

 



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040800 SEARS                  I-T611415            212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: PLIERS               110039          29.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040800  TOTALS             29.99

 

01-045505 VANDEVANTER ENGINEERIN I-1248209            212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : VANDEVANTER ENGINEER 110015       2,264.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045505  TOTALS          2,264.48

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      21,441.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000069 CLINT HOENES           I-201201058856       212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REIMBURSE BOOTS      109968          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000069  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-000124 DATA FLOW              I-62924              212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: LATE NOTICES         109948         136.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000124  TOTALS            136.63

 

01-000939 ADVANCED AUTO BODY, IN I-4401               212 5345-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TRUCK 531 REPAIRS    109897         311.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000939  TOTALS            311.50

 

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 110033           3.93

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 110033           3.93

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 110033           6.78

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : USPS                 110033           6.58

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: MIDRANGE REPAIR      110033          92.35

01-002170 BUSINESS CARD          I-201201058896       212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PRECISION ROLLER     110033          18.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002170  TOTALS            131.82

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201112288774       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             109899         235.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            235.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         890.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 346  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-4892               212 5346-511        PLANNING & DE: NOVEMBER GIS BILLING 109939       1,122.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008200  TOTALS          1,122.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       1,122.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201201058833       212 5732-817        DEBT SERVICE : IL EPA               109974      17,621.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS         17,621.53

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 732   1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTETOTAL:      17,621.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024150 IL EPA                 I-201201058832       212 5733-817        DEBT SERVICE : IL EPA               109974     301,728.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024150  TOTALS        301,728.24

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 733   IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS   TOTAL:     301,728.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:     418,698.83

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     820,092.54



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          43.54         600         206.90

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           21.96         750         418.39

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   527.95       2,130         863.56

          110-5120-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 149.99       1,100         950.01

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        120.00      11,680       4,859.20

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         247.09       3,060       1,047.90

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        994.00       7,500       2,538.00

          110-5130-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  39.95       6,600       2,245.94

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB           97.74           0         828.38-  Y

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          50.90       1,100         675.97

          110-5150-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIP                  40.00         785          15.00-  Y

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15.00         200         178.67

          110-5160-340        BOOKS & PERIODICALS               517.31       7,200       3,554.83

          110-5160-515        LABOR RELATIONS COUNSEL           220.50       4,800       1,432.30

          110-5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  40.73       1,500         316.64

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              7.49         600         200.73

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,214.96      10,600       2,744.04

          110-5170-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    124.64       1,200           4.48

          110-5170-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  75.00       5,450       2,377.67

          110-5180-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      8,838.78      50,500      41,411.22

          110-5190-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         55.00       7,500       2,431.22-  Y

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   239.07       4,000         959.98

          110-5211-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING            22,307.10      25,000       1,090.17

          110-5211-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               1,439.88       1,500          41.13

          110-5211-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            104.24       2,000         752.99

          110-5211-522        NOTARY FEES                        10.00         100          60.00

          110-5211-550        PRINTING & BINDING                998.26       2,000       1,086.69-  Y

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    40.00         350          50.00-  Y

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        240.69       4,000       1,207.48

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            138.53      13,680       1,704.86

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         38.52      20,000       6,322.19

          110-5214-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             80.00         200         692.65-  Y

          110-5217-330        FOOD                               12.20         250         115.80

          110-5221-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               2,524.90       9,000         885.05

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,532.24      26,000       9,730.93

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    603.19       8,000       3,203.04

          110-5222-534        PAGERS                            245.75           0         245.75-  Y

          110-5223-326        FUEL                               52.96      90,000      39,083.20

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                379.00      25,000       3,736.51

          110-5224-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 517.87       3,500       1,127.26

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      2,498.77     100,000      64,752.53

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                        58.60       1,500       1,039.01

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  197.69       2,500         664.26

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               472.75      24,000       3,603.08

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        970.00      15,000       2,613.99

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    79.99       2,260       1,638.42

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 371.72       4,100       1,648.66



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         629.12      33,570       5,094.30

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING               300.75      10,050       5,322.50

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 105.12      11,700       6,425.85

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      43.72       8,200       6,279.39

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             88.05       5,255       1,682.12

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            194.36      10,000       6,734.33

          110-5241-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   92.36       1,472         491.10

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               471.77       6,500       5,420.97

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               421.75      12,100       6,697.13

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 18.95      14,634       4,287.46-  Y

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         265.74       4,519       1,778.95

          110-5241-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.29       1,200         286.54

          110-5241-535        RADIOS                            225.00       3,800       1,873.05

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,266.46      15,285       6,481.70

          110-5241-573        LAUNDRY SERVICES                   56.00         800         553.40

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES      1,375.00       7,500         291.40

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   404.94         950         157.56

          110-5261-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              5.00         300         177.36

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         236.92       3,000       1,283.92

          110-5261-564        PRIVATE VEHICLE EXP REIMB         129.65       2,000         626.90

          110-5261-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                 125.00         500         173.00

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               214.04      25,000      21,283.21

          110-5261-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        249.00       9,000         647.95

          110-5310-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         67.98       1,000         288.18

          110-5310-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.73         700         577.60-  Y

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          17.16       1,750         802.50

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     957.45      30,000      18,467.34

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            338.64      10,000       6,242.05

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,093.16      20,000      14,167.66

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE        413.64      30,000       5,442.49-  Y

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   66.69         850         327.35

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               454.46       4,000       1,249.96

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,028.64      15,000       2,511.95

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                181.65      10,000       4,196.53

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            45.00       4,000         465.19-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         298.53       5,000       1,890.48

          110-5320-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     63.29       2,000         824.88

          110-5320-742        VEHICLES                       97,893.23     183,059      35,056.36

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     103.56      30,000      12,022.79

          110-5335-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   27.36         300          79.10

          110-5370-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  61.56       1,200         538.96

          110-5370-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     82.35       1,100         360.94

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            279.80         500         804.67-  Y

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,863.52      37,500      20,849.63

          110-5381-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               164.00       3,000         585.26-  Y

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          37.32       3,000         950.24

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         400.00       6,800       3,993.00

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             65.98       7,000       3,470.45



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   29.35         400         205.72

          110-5383-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES          65.00         200           5.00

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             48.57       2,000       1,010.21

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         111.94       5,380       4,443.77-  Y

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         492.16         500         277.48-  Y

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  76.94       6,000       3,876.54

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              939.07      13,000         473.76

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          68.72           0         551.84-  Y

          110-5511-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     60.51           0         647.80-  Y

          110-5511-825        TOURISM GRANT EXPENDITURES      2,610.00      28,000      10,416.55

          110-5512-326        FUEL                               76.61       2,000          64.31-  Y

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                26.96       4,000         195.16

          110-5512-533        CELLULAR PHONE                     59.73       1,100         622.40

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   53.17         500         197.29-  Y

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            978.38      10,000       1,172.37

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            888.97      15,000       9,807.50

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  989.90      10,000       5,224.75-  Y

          110-5541-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             295.75       6,000       2,537.51

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         74.55       3,500       2,626.46

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   27.36       1,000         360.26-  Y

          110-5542-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             147.85       1,000         852.15

          110-5544-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             41.67           0          41.67-  Y

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        117.40       4,500       1,661.49

          110-5551-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  580.74       4,000       2,556.02-  Y

          110-5551-424        LAWN CARE                         940.00       1,500         285.51-  Y

          110-5551-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             147.85       2,000       1,777.20

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         70.26       4,500       1,077.19

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   46.19       3,000       1,683.31-  Y

          110-5552-424        LAWN CARE                         940.00       1,500         285.51-  Y

          110-5552-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             147.85       1,000         852.15

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.85       3,000         436.96-  Y

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        217.75       3,500         838.61

          110-5553-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   35.92       5,000       4,096.03-  Y

          110-5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            147.85       1,000         519.17

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             47.59       1,750         544.07

          110-5561-322        ELECTRICITY                       375.49      11,000       1,081.94

          110-5562-322        ELECTRICITY                       133.00      15,000       2,300.52

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20       2,000         231.80

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            115.89       8,000       6,390.53

          110-5563-322        ELECTRICITY                       290.36       6,000       3,465.06

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20       1,000         443.80

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   26.40         250         103.97

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                          286.99       1,000         961.33-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         323.52       6,000       2,380.53

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                16.94       8,000       5,051.46

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   412.34       1,000         194.92-  Y

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        167.72         800          21.00

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         215.09       3,000       1,092.71



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          122-5653-540        ADVERTISING                       374.00      15,000       1,940.42-  Y

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  55.35       5,000         421.86-  Y

          123-5586-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 583.66         500       1,065.80-  Y

          123-5586-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            749.11       1,000      21,329.31-  Y

          123-5586-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            231.63       1,500       1,226.13

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     2,364.00       4,655       1,002.00

          123-5586-574        SPECIAL EVENT SERVICES          1,470.14         600         870.14-  Y

          123-5586-831        PARADES                           123.36       1,600       1,096.89-  Y

          124-5223-742        POLICE VEHICLES                11,867.80      11,867       3,586.82-  Y

          124-5241-742        FIRE VEHICLES                  21,476.54     110,766       3,387.10

          124-5320-741        STREETS MACHINERY & EQUIPM     21,202.38      21,202           0.00

          124-5320-742        STREET VEHICLES                 5,559.29     135,559      24,177.35

          124-5342-742        SEWER COLLECTION VEHICLES       5,780.83      90,780      43,239.86

          124-5354-742        WATER DIST VEHICLES             9,041.16      44,041       6,760.15-  Y

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED      2,781.98      65,000      46,511.81

          128-5604-901        STREETS                         4,224.74       5,000      71,515.43-  Y

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     42,397.08   1,098,000     467,266.47

          130-5382-721        CAPITAL IMPROV TO CITY HAL        819.40      20,000       1,756.00

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              1.86       1,500         795.05

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                        14.40         100          42.40

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  61.89       1,000         848.71

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       6,510.31     250,000     117,592.96

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            474.99      16,000       5,172.31

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,238.78      47,000      21,602.41

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,359.10      70,000      37,770.88

          211-5353-377        PLANT EQUIPMENT                    70.29       9,000       5,344.97

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR                38.75       3,000       2,039.20

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL          4.27       1,000         916.60

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      2,680.00      20,000      13,483.00

          211-5353-532        TELEPHONE                         155.62       2,200         950.82

          211-5353-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        529.91      52,000      23,291.98

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 108.31       5,000       2,083.77

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     596.93      10,000       5,377.95

          211-5354-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            129.62       2,500          67.27

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            234.40      20,000       3,588.21

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       131.48       2,500       1,250.11

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA          7.40       5,000       1,207.62-  Y

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               386.68      10,000       5,327.34

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                164.64       5,000       1,081.10

          211-5354-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV        640.00      20,000      18,547.61

          211-5354-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT          33,080.50      65,000      26,239.46-  Y

          211-5354-742        VEHICLES                       35,180.67      44,041      44,041.16

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   228.97       3,000         802.39

          211-5355-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                311.50           0       1,005.22-  Y

          211-5355-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         33.99           0         310.91-  Y

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        210.44       2,000       1,086.14

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             95.35      15,000      14,360.23

          211-5356-828        REAL ESTATE TAXES               3,887.52         500       3,774.72-  Y



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   2,656.82      20,000      13,449.64

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            145.59       1,500       1,390.03-  Y

          212-5342-364        SEWER LINE REPAIR MATERIAL         34.38       3,000       1,597.08

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               386.68       5,000         328.37

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                164.64       5,000         374.36

          212-5342-740        MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT          69,363.20     125,780      15,970.15-  Y

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      1,827.14      30,000      11,573.96

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        528.50       5,000          26.37

          212-5343-326        FUEL                              212.14           0         212.14-  Y

          212-5343-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      0.20           0          22.31-  Y

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        575.00     150,000      92,375.00

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                       1,147.50      10,000       2,647.55-  Y

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                   3.64       6,000       5,096.56

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     15,660.09     330,000     192,479.48

          212-5344-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,384.53      40,000      17,724.20

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        345.45      30,000      22,474.12

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC        541.90      30,000       4,817.54-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                          92.05       6,000       2,765.86

          212-5344-533        CELLULAR PHONE                      2.23           0          12.46-  Y

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,264.48     250,000     247,539.52

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   247.23       5,000       2,835.14

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             75.00       1,000         210.60

          212-5345-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                311.50           0       1,005.23-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                            21.22      16,000       6,843.96

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         235.95       1,500         555.99

          212-5346-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      1,122.00       7,500       2,602.00

          212-5732-817        DEBT SERVICE                   17,621.53      35,243           0.06-  Y

          212-5733-817        DEBT SERVICE                  301,728.24     603,456           0.48-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      820,092.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                         65.50

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        2,039.03

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  137.69

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             90.90

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      793.54

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,422.09

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                 8,838.78

                    110-190                 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY                                  55.00

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                            25,379.24

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              138.53



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-213                 PATROL                                               38.52

                    110-214                 K-9 SERVICE                                          80.00

                    110-217                 CUSTODY OF PRISONERS                                 12.20

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                   2,524.90

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                            2,381.18

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                                 431.96

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  4,715.68

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            6,008.15

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                            1,364.55

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  127.71

                    110-320                 STREETS                                         102,851.54

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                               130.92

                    110-370                 ENGINEERING                                         143.91

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,744.64

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     160.33

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      160.51

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               4,247.40

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 163.30

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                        53.17

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     3,153.00

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         249.76

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      41.67

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                      1,785.99

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                     1,204.30

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                 401.52

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                      195.44

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                     375.49

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                     146.20

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         419.45

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                           26.40

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                                627.45

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    176,927.54

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,224.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,224.50

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        5,521.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                5,521.90

                    124-223                 POLICE VEHICLES & MACHINE                        11,867.80

                    124-241                 FIRE VEHICLES & MACHINERY                        21,476.54

                    124-320                 STREETS VEHICLES & MACH                          26,761.67

                    124-342                 SEWER COLL VEH & MACH                             5,780.83

                    124-354                 WATER VEHICLES & MACHINE                          9,041.16

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    124  TOTAL              MOBILE EQUIPMENT FUND                            74,928.00

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                          2,781.98



 1/06/2012 10:37 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                           2,781.98

                    128-604                 MIDTOWN TIF DISTRICT                              4,224.74

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    128  TOTAL              MIDTOWN TIF FUND                                  4,224.74

                    130-321                 STREETS                                          42,397.08

                    130-382                 CITY HALL                                           819.40

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             43,216.48

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                             16.26

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            17,123.91

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               70,660.63

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             784.90

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          3,982.87

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       92,568.57

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          72,751.31

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               3,142.98

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        21,441.87

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             890.90

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          1,122.00

                    212-732                 1997 SEWR PLANT IEPA NOTE                        17,621.53

                    212-733                 IEPA INSTALLMENT LOANS                          301,728.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                      418,698.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     820,092.54

    NO ERRORS



 1/06/2012 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8691MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110027         148.74

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8692MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110027         380.56

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-8694MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLD MIX             110027         214.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            743.70

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         743.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201201058794       121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : STAKES               110028          15.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             15.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          15.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201201058800       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     110025          30.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             30.96

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     110024          10.93

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      110024           9.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     110024           7.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    110024           8.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   110024           7.68

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    110024           8.53

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      110024          12.25

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & CHARLESTON    110024           7.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       110024          60.88

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     110024           9.39

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  110024          10.08

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          110024          27.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  110024         153.47

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    110024           7.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461311121*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 110024          11.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            351.72

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228756       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: RT 16 & LERNA RD     109861         110.81

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228757       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & OLD STATE  109861          73.69

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228758       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         109861           9.82

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228759       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE & S 9TH    109861           8.70



 1/06/2012 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228760       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    109861           9.82

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228761       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PARADISE RD          109861           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228762       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   109861          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228763       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   109861          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228764       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   109861          47.53

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228765       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   109861           8.32

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201112228766       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       109861          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            320.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:         702.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-114447             121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: RT 16 & CRESTVIEW    110026         700.24

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-114448             121 5327-432        REPAIR OF STR: RT 16 & CRESTVIEW    110026         742.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014430  TOTALS          1,443.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 327   TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES  TOTAL:       1,443.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       2,905.51

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       2,905.51



 1/06/2012 10:55 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               743.70      72,000     118,665.54-  Y

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           15.80       5,000       4,719.07

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            382.68     161,000      78,375.61

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         320.25       4,000       1,852.77

          121-5327-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURE             1,443.08      19,000      15,221.40

                                TOTAL:                        2,905.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             743.70

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               15.80

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                     702.93

                    121-327                 TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES                           1,443.08

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               2,905.51

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       2,905.51

    NO ERRORS



 1/06/2012 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201112288772       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: JANUARY INS          109905       1,254.62

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201112288772       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: JANUARY INS          109905      16,367.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         17,622.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      17,622.02

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 COVENTRY HEALTH CARE O I-201112288772       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: JANUARY INS          109905      10,892.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         10,892.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,892.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201058841       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      30,924.34

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201058875       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      25,599.52

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201058884       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      23,704.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         80,228.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      80,228.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201058841       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      13,080.97

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201058875       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      13,685.12

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201201058884       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      10,659.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         37,425.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      37,425.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201112288773       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: JANUARY LIFE INS     109906       2,387.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,387.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,387.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002761 OPTUM HEALTH           I-154665             221 5418-212        SECTION 125 B: DECEMBER FSA         110023         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002761  TOTALS            100.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 418   SECTION 125 PLAN         TOTAL:         100.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     148,655.83

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     148,655.83



 1/06/2012 10:53 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            17,622.02     189,507      43,826.80

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,892.12     118,220      17,314.66

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 80,228.32   1,590,000     595,077.61

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      37,425.85      90,000     376,996.91-  Y

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,387.52      20,926         775.60-  Y

          221-5418-212        SECTION 125 BENEFIT PLAN A        100.00       1,500       1,200.00

                                TOTAL:                      148,655.83

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           17,622.02

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,892.12

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   80,228.32

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        37,425.85

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,387.52

                    221-418                 SECTION 125 PLAN                                    100.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           148,655.83

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     148,655.83

    NO ERRORS



 1/06/2012 10:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     12/21/2011 THRU  1/10/2012

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201058858       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,191.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,191.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,191.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201058840       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,821.95

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201058848       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       1,191.57

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL-ASC       I-201201058858       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL-ASC     000000       2,477.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          5,491.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       5,491.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       6,682.99

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       6,682.99



 1/06/2012 10:51 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2011-2012 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,191.67     118,220      17,314.66

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   5,491.32     601,146     545,249.51

                                TOTAL:                        6,682.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,191.67

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     5,491.32

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             6,682.99

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       6,682.99

    NO ERRORS



 1-04-2012  4:01 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 22723 - Refunds From Zone ss                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/04/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

32-12300-03     WILLIAMS, JAMES D           1/04/12 FINAL BILL    109912        90.65CR  100 37229         100.00CR



12-22-2011  3:43 PM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 22645 - Refunds From Zone 03                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 12/22/2011

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

22-12500-05     SURFACE, JUSTIN A          12/22/11 FINAL BILL    109862        31.00CR  100 36902          60.00CR

25-05100-02     ERWIN, BRECK E             12/22/11 FINAL BILL    109863        31.09CR  100 26617          40.00CR

26-10100-12     STEPHENS, ANDREW J         12/22/11 FINAL BILL    109864        38.34CR  100 36751          60.00CR



 1-06-2012  9:52 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 22697 - Refunds From Zone 04                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  1/06/2012

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

28-28300-07     QUAST, DWIGHT L             1/06/12 FINAL BILL    110042        40.42CR  100 35849          60.00CR

30-07900-10     VADAKIN, AMANDA D           1/06/12 FINAL BILL    110043         7.65CR  100 36180          60.00CR

30-16210-14     STEWART, CYNTHIA F          1/06/12 FINAL BILL    110044        56.60CR  100 37372          60.00CR



 

                     

NEW BUSINESS:  
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2849 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A FIRST 

AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION OF TRUST 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon (the “City”), desires to participate in the joint investment of 
certain of its funds in accordance with the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois (the 
“State”); and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 10 of Article VII of the Constitution of the State provides that the State 
shall encourage intergovernmental cooperation and use its technical and financial resources to 
assist intergovernmental activities among its units of local government; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, as amended (the “Cooperation Act”), 
provides a statutory framework that supplements the constitutional grant of intergovernmental 
cooperation powers found in said Section 10 of Article VII; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 3 of the Cooperation Act provides that “[a]ny power or powers privileges, 
functions, or authority exercised or which may be exercised by a public agency of [the] State 
may be exercised, combined, transferred, and enjoyed with any other public agency of [the] 
State…except where specifically and expressly prohibited by law; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Section 5 of the Cooperation Act, provides that any one or more public agencies 
may contact with any one or more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, 
activity or undertaking which any of the public agencies entering into the contract is authorized 
by law to perform, provided that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body or each 
part of the contract; and, 
 

WHEREAS, such contract shall set forth fully the purposes, powers, rights, objectives and 
responsibilities of the contracting parties; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 1-1-5 of the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended (the “Municipal Code”), 
provides among other things, that the corporate authorities of each municipality may exercise 
jointly, with one or more other municipal corporations or governmental subdivisions or districts, 
all of the powers set forth in the Municipal Code; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Section 3.1-35-50 of the Municipal Code provides, among other things, that each 
municipal treasurer is permitted to join with other municipal treasurers or municipalities for the 
purpose of investing the municipal funds of which the treasurer has custody; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to a Declaration of Trust, dated as of September 1, 1995 (the “Original 
Declaration”) certain municipal treasurers entered into an agreement establishing the Illinois 
Metropolitan Investment Fund (the “Fund”), for the purpose of combining their respective 
available investment funds so as to enhance the investment opportunities available to them and 
increase the investment earnings accruing to the benefit of the respective municipalities on 
behalf of which they acted, pursuant to the aforementioned constitutional and statutory authority; 
and, 
 



 

                     

WHEREAS, the Original Declaration was amended and restated by adoption of that certain First 
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust, dated as of July 1, 1996 and incorporating 
amendments dated January 28, 1999, January 27, 2000, March 22, 2002, March 18, 2004 and 
May 9, 2007 (the Original Declaration, as amended by the Amended and Restated Declaration of 
Trust, hereinafter referred to as the “Declaration of Trust”); and, 
  
WHEREAS, the Fund’s assets can only be invested in instruments authorized by the Public 
Funds Investment Act, as amended; and, 
 
WHEREAS, no public agency, shall become a participant (a “Participant”) in the Fund unless 
and until such public agency, including the City, has adopted and authorized the Declaration of 
Trust; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Participants anticipate that other municipal treasurers, official custodians of 
municipal funds, public agencies and intergovernmental entities composed solely of participating 
municipalities may wish from time to time to become Participants; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City deems it necessary and in the best interests of the City to participate in the 
Fund by having the City become a Participant. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 

OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The preambles to this Resolution are hereby found and determined to be true, correct 
and complete and are hereby incorporated into the text of this Resolution by this reference as set 
out herein at length.  
 
Section 2.  The Declaration of Trust is attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein 
and a part hereof, and is hereby adopted, authorized and approved in all respects; and the City is 
hereby authorized to become an additional Participant of the Fund.  
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk and other officers or employees of the City are hereby 
empowered and directed to execute and deliver all documents, certificates and other instruments 
necessary to further the intent and purpose of the Resolution.  
 
Section 4.  All resolutions or motions in conflict herewith are hereby superseded to the extent of 
such conflict, and that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its 
adoption.   
 
Section 5.  The city clerk is directed to publish a copy of this resolution in pamphlet form at the 
first opportunity following its adoption and approval by the City Council.  
 
Upon motion by     , seconded by               , 
adopted this    day of    , 2012, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):          
            
            
NAYS (Names)          
ABSENT (Names)          
 
Approved this         day of    , 2012. 



 

                     

 
            
           Timothy D. Gover, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
           
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on ____________________,2012 































































































 

                     

City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  01/10/12     CDR NO: 2012-1281 SUBJECT: Home Occupation Permit 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  01/04/12 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Kyle Gill, Community Development Coordinator 
 
APPROVED FOR   Sue McLaughlin,   ___________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator       Date 

 

EXHIBITS (If applicable): Home Occupation Application 
            

EXPENDITURE    AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:       N/A  BUDGETED:  N/A  REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to approve a home occupation application and to authorize the mayor to sign a 
permit to enable a single chair beauty salon at 809 Piatt Avenue by Yvonda Johnston.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
The Building Inspection Office received an application for a home occupation permit for a 
beauty salon business at 809 Piatt Avenue.  The owner of the property is Yvonda Johnston, and 
is proposing to use a portion of the two car garage at her residence for the home occupation of a 
beauty salon. She states that there is plenty of parking for customers.   

 
The Code Enforcement Office has made an inspection of the property and the property does have 
room for parking of a couple customers at one time.  Mr. Johnston showed us the area his wife is 
proposing to use and I don’t feel this would have a negative effect on the neighborhood.  

 
Definition of Home Occupation:   
“Any occupation carried on by a member of the family residing on the premises, in connection 
with which there is used no sign other than a name plate, not more than one (1) square foot in 
area, that will indicate from the exterior that the building is being used in part for any other 
purpose than that of a dwelling; there is kept no stock in trade, no commodity is sold on the 
premises; no person is employed other than a member of the family residing on the premises; and 
no mechanical equipment is used except such as is permissible for domestic, household, or office 
purposes.  Off street parking is available for all vehicles relating to the resident and occupation 
uses.  A permit may be issued if the above requirements are met and approved by the 
Building/Code Official and City Council.” (§159.04, Mattoon Code of Ordinances) 





 

                     

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 1-10-12  CDR NO: 2012-1282      
 
SUBJECT:    Hiring of one patrol officer 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  1-3-12 
 
SUBMITTED BY:     Jeffrey M. Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR     Sue McLaughlin,  _____________________ 
COUNCIL AGENDA:    City Administrator     Date 
       
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  None  
                                             

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$8,994.84           $2,337,589     $807,702.02 $8,994.84 
 
 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council hire one patrol officer for the Mattoon Police Department 
effective March 1, 2012.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

 Due to the sheer number of calls that officers handle and the increasing amount of 
overtime being paid out, it is necessary to increase the sworn officer staffing level to 37 to help 
alleviate this problem. 

 
In order to increase staffing levels, it is the recommendation of Chief Jeff Branson that 

one officer be hired through the Experienced Officer Program and the Council has already 
approved the hiring of a new officer.  The Mattoon Board of Fire and Police Commissioners 
have advised that Peter I. Lusk is the most qualified candidate. 

 



 

                     

   ---------------------------------------------------------- 

     Nothing follows 


	Council Agenda - January 10, 2012
	UNAPPROVED MINUTES: December 20, 2011 – Regular
	Unapproved Minutes: Special Meeting - December 27,2011
	Department Reports
	Fire Dept Dec 2011
	Fire Dept 2011 Annual Report
	Firefighters Pension Fund as of November 30, 2011
	Police Pension Funds as of November 30, 2011

	Bills & Payroll - last half of December 2011
	RESOLUTION NO. 2012-2849  Participation in IL Metropolitan Funds
	CDR 2012-1281 Home Occupation Permit - 809 Piatt - Johnston, Applicant
	CDR NO: 2012-1282 Hiring of Police Officer - Pete Lusk



